
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


QUALITY IMPROVEMENT HEALTH EQUITY COMMITTEE 
11/17/2023 


       Remote via Microsoft Teams and in person 
 


 
  Committee Member Names and Titles Specialty Present 
Steve O’Brien, Chief Medical Officer  X 
Aaron Chapman, MD, Medical Director, Alameda County Behavioral Health Care 
Services 


Psychiatry X 


Wesley Lisker, MD, Kaiser Permanente  Nephrology X 
Tri Do, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Community Health Center Network  Internal Medicine X 
Felicia Tornabene, MD, Alameda Health Systems Internal Medicine  
James Florey, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Children First Medical Group  Pediatrician  X 
Sanjay Bhatt, MD, Medical Director of Quality, Alameda Alliance for Health Emergency Medicine X 
Peter Currie, MD, Senior Director, Alameda Alliance for Health Behavioral Health X 
Donna Carey, MD, Medical Director of Case Management, Alameda Alliance for 
Health 


Pediatrician X 


Michelle Nepomuceno Stott, RN, MSN, Senior Quality Director, Alameda Alliance 
for Health 


 X 


Rosalia Mendoza, MD, Medical Director, Utilization Management, Alameda Alliance 
for Health 


 X 


 
Alliance Staff Member Names and Titles Present 


Angelica Glasco Olivares, Behavioral Health Case Management Navigator X 
Angela Moses, Quality Review Nurse X 
Ashley Asejo, Clinic Quality Programs Coordinator X 
Beverly Juan, MD, Medical Director, Community Health X 
Bob Hendrix, Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 
Christine Rattray, Quality Improvement Nurse Supervisor X 
Dennis Mullenix, Behavioral Health Triage Specialist  X 
Diana Fajardo, Behavioral Health Triage Specialist X 
Farashta Zainal, MBA, Quality Improvement Manager X 
Fiona Quan, Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 







2 
 


Gil Duran, Population Health and Equity Manager X 
Grace St. Clair, MS-HCA, Director of Compliance & Special Investigations X 
Helen Lee, PharmD, MBA, Senior Director of Pharmacy Services X 
Hellai Momen, Quality Review Nurse X 
Hermine Voskanyan, ABA Analyst   
Homaira Momen, Quality Review Nurse X 
James Burke, Lead Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 
Jaymelee Chambers-Skondin, RN, Manager Long-Term Care X 
Jennifer Karmelich, Director Quality Assurance X 
Jessica Jew, Population Health and Equity Specialist X 
Jessica Pedden, Quality Analytics Manager X 
Julie Anne Miller, Senior Director of Health Care Services X 
Kathy Ebido, Senior Quality Improvement Specialist Nurse X 
Kisha Gerena, Accreditation Manager X 
Lao Paul Vang, Chief Health Equity Officer X 
Lily Hunter, Director of Social Determinants of Health X 
Linda Ayala, MPH, Director of Population Health X 
Loc Tran, Manager Access to Care X 
Matt Woodruff, Chief Operating Officer X 
Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services X 
Megan Hils, MPH, Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 
Richard Golfin, III, Chief Compliance Officer X 
Rosa Reyes-Quintanilla, Disease Management Health Educator X 
Rosa Sanchez, Facility Site Quality Improvement Coordinator X 
Sangeeta Singh, Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 
Tanisha Shepard, Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 
Other Participants  
Melinda Hammon, Kaiser Permanente  
Community Members in Attendance  
None  
 


 







3 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


Call to Order S. O’Brien The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.   
1. Chief Medical 


Officer Alameda 
Alliance Update 


S. O’Brien • This committee is now officially the Quality Improvement 
and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) 


o Due to a change in CalAIM- a committee required by 
the DHCS Medi-Cal contract 


o Emphasized the focus on equity; committee was 
renamed to reflect that focus and will now include 
updates from the Chief Health Equity Officer 


• Julie Anne Miller retired, announced the selection of new Sr. 
Director of Health Care services: Allison Lam 


• Introduced Chief Health Equity Officer Lao Paul Vang 
• Jan 1 new members will join the Alliance: 


o 80-90,000 Anthem members 
o 30,000 undocumented individuals ages 26-39 
o Total of 110-120,000 new members, which is a 1/3 


increase in membership 
o More volume in production lines: member services, 


claims, UM, CM, inpatient, long-term care, BH, 
grievances and appeals. Have done upstaffing to 
prepare 


• Board has directed an increased focus on quality 
 


  


2. Chief Health 
Equity Officer 
Update 


L. P. Vang • Provided overview of health equity initiatives at the Alliance: 
o Data analysis on non-utilization with emphasis on 


whether there are any disparities 
o Create a health equity and diversity, equity, and 


inclusion (DEI) roadmap for the Alliance 
o Create a DEI curriculum as mandated by a recent all-


plan letter (APL) 


  







4 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


o Create a framework of accountability for health 
equity and DEI with key performance indicators 
(KPIs) to measure progresses and challenges 


3. Policies and 
Procedures 
 


S. O’Brien 
 


Policies and Procedures 
Policies approved through e-vote. 
 
Quality 
QI-XX: Clinical Practice Guidelines 
QI-101: Quality Improvement and Health Equity Program 
QI-104: Potential Quality Issues (PQIs) 
QI-107: Appointment Access and Availability Standards 
QI-114: Monitoring of Access and Availability Standards 
QI-135: Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment 
Services (EPSDT) 
 
UM 
UM-018: Targeted Case Management and Early and Periodic 
Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment 
UM-036: Continuity of Care 
UM-057: Authorization Service Request 
UM-059: CoC for MCal Beneficiaries Who Transition into MCal 
Managed Care 
 
HED 
HED-XX: Doula Services 
HED-001: Health Education Program 
 
PH 
PH-004: Community Health Workers 
 
CLS 
CLS-002: Community Engagement 


  







5 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


CLS-011: CLS Program - Compliance Monitoring 
 
CMDM 
CM-004: Care Coordination of Services 
 


4. Approval 
Committee 
Meeting Minutes 


S. O’Brien Committee Minutes – Approved by e-vote. 
• HCQC – August 18, 2023 
• IQIC – October 11, 2023 
• A&A Meeting – August 2, 2023 
• UMC – August 25, 2023; October 27, 2023 


  


5. QIHEC 
Charter 


 


M. Stott M. Stott presented key points of the Charter: 
 


• Charter officially denotes the committee as QIHEC, formerly 
HCQC.  


• Standing advisory committee of the board. Responsibilities 
include implement oversight and monitoring of program and 
provide feedback. 


• Includes both the quality improvement equity program and 
the utilization management program. 


• Changes from HCQC: 
o Chaired by Chief Medical Officer (CMO) in 


collaboration with Chief Health Equity Officer 
(CHEO); CHEO is also a voting member. 


o Committee analyzes, evaluates, and provides 
feedback on activities presented to the committee 
including review of HEDIS rates, utilization data, 
member satisfaction, findings and activities from 
subcommittees. 
 Member Advisory Committee (MAC) will 


now report to this committee. 


Request for 
G&A to be 
included in the 
Charter. 
Update will be 
brought back 
to next QIHEC 
Meeting.  


 







6 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


o Institute actions to ensure follow-up to any 
performance deficiencies. 


o Trilogy documents including Annual Plan, Program 
Description, and Program Evaluation will be 
presented to this committee. 


o Minutes and activities of any subcontractors will be 
submitted to the board. 


o A written summary of QIHEC activities will be 
publicly available on the Alliance website on at least 
a quarterly basis. 


 
Comments: 
 


• S. O’Brien: Wants to emphasize the importance of this 
committee. Auditors always look at the minutes and the 
interactions. They like that we feature presentations from 
members of the committee. We welcome your feedback. 


• R. Golfin: Requested to screen share the entirety of the charter 
document.  


• R. Gebhart: Asked whether this is a Brown Act committee. S. 
O’Brien: it is, we are hosting the meeting in person and 
posting agenda and materials according to the required 
timeline. We don’t ask our voting members to attend in 
person. We are working with our legal team on this. 


• J. Karmelich: Asked that a designated non-voting member 
from Grievances and Appeals be added to the list on the 
charter. S. O’Brien: that is a request to change an item that 
already went out for a vote, bring it to Michelle for 
amendment at the next meeting. 


• R. Golfin: Asked to confirm that this is the highest clinical, 
overseeing committee at the Alliance. S. O’Brien confirmed. 


 







7 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


The committee voted on the charter. Quorum was reached, motion to 
approve by T. Do, seconded by S. Bhatt. Motion was passed. 


6. Kaiser 
Permanente: 
Trilogy 
Documents 


M. Hamon Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Quality Structure and Program 
Overview 
 


• Kaiser Permanente is comprised of 3 entities: Kaiser 
Foundation Health Plans, Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, and 
Permanente Medical Groups. 


• Presented Northern California regional quality oversight 
structure (see slide). 


• Purpose of Regional Quality Oversight Committee: 
o Evaluate quality of care and services provided to 


members and patients 
o Support continuous improvement in these areas 
o Establish the Quality Program 
o Ensure quality priorities are aligned and integrated 


with other key organization strategic priority areas 
o Ensure the organization meets standards established 


by regulatory agencies and accreditation 
organizations and meets public expectations. 


• Regional Credentialing and Privileging Committee: makes 
credentialing decisions, oversees credentialing policies, 
procedures, and processes; promotes uniformity and 
consistency in the application of the above, and oversee the 
Practitioner Performance Review and Oversight program. 


• Member Concerns Committee: providers oversight of member 
satisfaction processes across the continuum of care: review of 
regional and statewide reports, analysis of complaints and 
grievances data, review of member experience data, receiving 
reports from each medical center on the member experience 
work. 


 
Presentation 
slide included in 
packet. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







8 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


• Resource Management Committee: utilization management 
committee: identifies and promotes utilization strategies and 
activities, oversee Health Plan Utilization Management, 
monitors utilization across the health care continuum, consults 
with Medical Centers on Utilization Management issues. 


• Access Committee: Timeliness of access includes specialties, 
subspecialties, imaging. especially around diagnostic access 
with new modalities/tools. Oversees adherence to health plan 
and regulatory body requirements around timely access and 
times, proactively addressing areas at risk for not meeting 
requirements, approving policies, procedures, and processes 
for access oversight. This committee looks at mental health 
access, but there is also a Behavioral Health QOC that looks 
at behavioral access as well. 


• 2023 Quality Plan Documents “Trilogy”: Quality program 
description and evaluations and workplan. Also includes UM 
program description. Extremely robust and comprehensive 
document that outlines where all work is being done and the 
oversight and structure.  


o Workplans: Includes SMART goals to drive 
performance improvement; use small tests of change 
with PDSA cycles. 


o Program description: changes focused on journey in 
health equity and ensuring they have provided 
language and access for culturally diverse populations 
and meeting their needs across the organization. 
Added a Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate 
Services program description and partnered with 
Equity, Inclusion, and Diversity (EID) department to 
add more on the work they have been doing. On a 
journey to become a Health Equity Accredited 
Organization with NCQA. 







9 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


o Workplan: Focused on driving outcomes and meeting 
objectives the team has set. Began giving departments 
benchmarks and reporting on how they are doing 
throughout the year so that we can achieve our targets 
in a more appropriate pace. Check-ins throughout the 
year, updating targets that they met in 2022. 


o Utilization Management: Added a visiting member 
section, and footnotes to address Medi-Cal carve outs 
for Specialty Mental Health and Substance Use 
disorders. 


o 2022 Evaluation: achieved 60% of total goals. We 
have a lot of workplans so the denominator of these 
goals is large, so meeting 60% is still meeting a lot of 
our goals. However this is seen as not enough, will 
continue to meet more frequently with workplan 
owners and continue to identify technology 
opportunities to enhance workflows to meet or 
achieve. The use of telehealth/telephone appointments 
or reaching out to members where they are has been 
an area we have seen other organizations and some of 
our departments benefit from; we are still in the 
COVID “hangover”- there are still some processes 
that haven’t normalized/become a new normal. Still 
challenged with staffing and returning to pre-
pandemic workflows and procedures. Slow move but 
moving in the right direction, expect to see more 
positive outcomes and improvement on the 60% next 
year. 


 
The committee voted on approval of the documents. Motion to 
approve by J. Florey, seconded by T. Do, motion approved. 







10 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


7. CFMG: HEDIS 
Performance 
Improvement 
Program 


J. Florey J. Florey acknowledged Brendan Kelly IT Governance and Data 
Analyst Project Manager for IT aspects of performance improvement 
program, along with Sharon Wright Director of Provider Relations are 
key people in their program. 
 
Program has succeeded in first 9 months of implementation; increased 
all HEDIS measures except chlamydia screening due to external 
factors: Alameda school districts rescheduled summer vacation which 
created a mismatch in access of primary care practices and when 
teenagers were available for appointments. Group has a lot of 
structural challenges without enterprise electronic health record. 
 


• Structural challenges: no direct IPA management control of 
data, no aligned incentives, no aligned money flow along 
value chain, under capitalized infrastructure. 


o Workaround: Cozeva data management tool; feed 
encounter data from CFMG providers, supplemental 
data from AAH including pharmacy, lab, and any 
additional data, and CAIR. Eventually expect to feed 
HIE into this. 


o Repackage data into reports and a user interface: 
monthly performance reports, weekly gap in care 
action reports that are member specific and measure 
specific, P4P pro forma which expresses the 
performance and gap in care reports in dollars for 
providers as they are more responsive, QI outreach 
program that reinforces electronic material that is 
shared, and EHR corroborating from provider 
practices. 


o Luma: text messaging platform. Message members on 
a monthly basis, gaps in care that are immediately 
actionable. Also messaging for well child visits 


  
 


 







11 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


segmented by quarters, carry forward those who do 
not complete visits in previous quarter. 


• Barriers implementing the program: strongly held value by 
physicians that completeness and accuracy is a primary 
concern; tug of war between health plan reports that are more 
complete and accurate but not timely, and Cozeva reports that 
are timely but may not be as complete. Cultural evolution at 
CFMG: imperfect information delivered timely is actionable, 
perfect information delivered too late is not helpful. 


• Converted population into a marketing campaign. Traditional 
push to primary care, but concern that PCPs are overwhelmed 
with mandates, expectations have at least doubled. Previously 
described reports are the “push” to primary care for outreach. 
Also “pull” to patients, felt that they were expecting too much 
of providers to make an outbound call to everyone who has a 
gap. Text messaging campaign, a call to action to receive 
identified health care. Concern they were replicating the 
trauma of covid messaging about receiving immunizations. 
Each text has embedded links to website that provide 
additional information to patients about the benefits of the 
care: i.e. if I get this care how will it affect me, what good is 
to me, what’s in it for me, rather than recommending care 
from an expert. Second lesson: messaging identified the 
source of gaps as coming from the health plan, received 
heated feedback that their relationship was with their doctor, 
the Alliance doesn’t have any right to their data. Changed the 
voice of the messaging to PCP which was preference of 
doctors to start with, conveys authority and authenticity. 


• Segmented messaging accord to value chain to situate 
providers within a larger context rather than being isolated 
offices, unable to appreciate role they play in providing best 
possible care for patients (see slide for more details) 







12 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


• Slide that shows volume of messages sent. Message delivery 
rate is >90% and remains that way throughout the year, do not 
call rate 3-5%, well below published standards. Believe that is 
because they message at a cadence that doesn’t overburden 
members and is in the voice of their PCP 


• HEDIS rates presented as of Sept 30 2023.  
o Add 30% to numerator, as an estimate to where we 


could be at 9 months into the year.  
o Lead screening machines at point of service 
o Chlamydia screening declined, likely due to summer 


scheduling of visits 
o Increased combo 2 and combo 10 to 45% and 25% 


respectively, 25% reflects continuing difficulty in 
getting patients to have second flu vaccine 


o W30a is flat for structural reasons- not being able to 
account for first visit under the mother. 
Circumventing that by trying to accommodate CHDP 
recommended periodicity, and recommending to 
doctors to do 6 visits in the first 15 months regardless 
of the first visit. We won’t know how that’s working 
out until the end of the year. 


o Making impact on W30b, project rate to be 85% 
o WCV were flat which was a disappointment but is 


likely related to difficulties with access- summer 
vacation period in the school district 


 
Comments: 
S. O’Brien: great to have a delegate so interested in quality and 
thinking through the processes of what it takes and what their role can 
be in trying to promote it. The texting campaign is a great one. We 
have limitations as a plan on who we can text message, the provider 







13 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


has more ability and representing the provider has been a great way of 
outreaching, kudos to the program, it’s great to see positive results. 
J. Florey: Would like to point out this is an example of the collegiality 
between the delegate and the plan. We can’t provide the incentive 
(gift certificates), the health plan can; you can’t do the text messaging, 
we can. When we melded those programs, that’s how we have made 
this progress- because of the partnership between our organization and 
the health plan. 


8. Provider Pay for 
Performance 
Program 


S. Bhatt 
T. Cheang 
F. Zainal 


F. Zainal:  
Alliance has made a quality investment into P4P for 2024, more 
details to come; want to make the program worthwhile and continue 
toward quality performance. 
 


• Timeline: measures have been finalized, senior leadership has 
approved the program. Working an e-version of the program 
guide instead of print; print versions are available if 
requested. Today presenting P4P, distribution and meetings 
with delegates will happen in December and the early part of 
next year. 


• 2024 P4P measures correlate with MCAS measures. 
Promotion of quality care and preventive care. Four areas of 
focus are preventive care, access, readmission, and member 
satisfaction.  


• Total of 16 measures broken up and align with the types of 
practice: family, internal medicine, and pediatrics. 70 points 
for clinical quality measures, 30 points for other measures, 
total of 100 points. 


• Under children, most of the measures are the same. Measures 
in red text we were below MPL last year and the measures 
also look low this year, therefore will be part of the 2024 P4P. 
new in P4P is colorectal cancer screening. (see slide for 
details on measures below MPL). 


  







14 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


• Non HEDIS measures: under access, have continued with 
urgent and non-urgent appointments. Under preventive care, 
at least one PCP visit within the measurement year, which is a 
new measure. Under chronic disease, readmission rate is 
brought up again. 


• Additional monitoring measures: avoidable ED visits per 
1000, percentage of acute hospital stay discharges which has 
follow-up ambulatory visit within 7 days, CPTII code 
utilization for BP readings (aimed at direct providers where 
we are not receiving CBP codes through administrative rates), 
developmental screening in the first 3 years of life, depression 
screening and follow-up for adolescents and adults, topical 
fluoride for children. 


• T. C.: Additional measure: encourage providers to participate 
in Manifest Medex Health Information Exchange, reward and 
incentive providers based on the number of members they 
have. Different pay rates for new participants vs ongoing, 
must continually submit data. This is a new measure to 
improve our data capture, especially with EHRs, everyone has 
different EHRs, very difficult to individually pull all that data 
together. Participation in Manifest HIE will help us do that, 
they have various providers already and are throughout the 
state; there are a lot of other benefits too, some of that will be 
coming through with the packet. 


 
Comments:  
S. O’Brien: important point: trying to accurately reflect the care that’s 
been given by gathering the data, to accurately reflect the quality of 
care that’s been given by our providers so that we as a community are 
not penalized with rate reductions or withholds or penalties for 
quality. 







15 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


T. Cheang: NCQA is slowly moving more toward electronic 
measures, meaning hybrid measures where we pull records manually 
to get medical charts, that’s going to lessen over time. So getting 
credit and making sure patients are getting the care, getting it through 
the EHR systems electronically will be a huge benefit to all of us and 
more accurately reflect what’s being done. 
J. Florey: Steve, please consider providing the HIE enrollment 
incentive to other QHIO than MedEx.  In our case, MedEx represents 
another data silo.  Cozeva has just attained QHIO so we are 
investigating the utility of their HIE that would be integral to our 
existing platform but completely interoperable with MedEx.  Our CZ 
HIE data would be incorporated in our regular weekly CZ feeds to 
AAH. 
 
F. Zainal: 
 HEDIS rates YTD (as of October 5). We received the MPLs for 2023. 
DHCS doesn’t release until toward the end of the year because they 
have to go through their process to determine the MPLs, until they are 
released we base our benchmarks on the previous year’s MPL. Some 
of the measures the MPL went up, in other down. On the slide those 
that are bolded in dark font went up, the ones marked in blue the rates 
went down. 


• Under behavioral health we are under MPL for both ED visit 
after mental illness and alcohol abuse. The rate for FUA went 
up so unfortunately we are now below MPL. Those are both 
admin measures, doesn’t look good for us. 


• Under well-child, we’re below MPL on a few measure: W15 
still have about 200 more kids to go, numbers are looking 
better, hopeful we will reach it by the end of the year. Other 
measure we are below MPL on is adolescents 3-21, over 
9,000 more children to screen to get to MPL. Lead screening 
in children although rates have substantially increased over 







16 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


last year we are still below MPL. This is a hybrid measure so 
final rates will depend on chart review, but we’re getting 
closer and we’re hopeful we’ll meet MPL. They finally 
released MPL for topical fluoride 19.3% and right now our 
rates look really low but part of that is that we receive most of 
the data from the state toward the end of the year, hopeful our 
rates will go up but not sure if we’ll make 19%. 


• Disease management: below MPL on controlling high blood 
pressure, currently at 39.23%, MPL increased to 61.31%. 
Also below on A1c poor control for diabetes. Both of those 
are hybrid measures so our rates will depend on chart review. 


• Under women’s health, cervical cancer screening rates are 
still low at 49.6%, MPL is 57.11% so we still have a lot of 
women to screen to get to the MPL. This is a hybrid measure 
so we’ll see what our rates look like. Timeliness for prenatal 
care- our rates look lower, this is one measure we have seen a 
decrease over the last 2 years; final rates will depend on chart 
reviews. 


• We want to give you a summary of pay for performance 
payouts over the last 3 years. This slide covers 2020, 2021, 
and 2022. In 2022 the dollars pool was $5 million, 39.95% of 
pool were earned, which means that over $3 million were left 
on the table. We really want [providers] to earn the full 
amount they are eligible for. We hope that with our 
partnership and working together we can get toward earning 
those dollars back and not leaving so much money behind. 


 
Comments: 
S. O’Brien: Important to remember the data is not end of year data, 
it’s just data where we are now. We have wide gaps in certain areas. 
Also calling out lead screening: very important because of the 
measure generally, but also because of pending end of the CHDP 







17 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


program, in which case we’ll be taking on primary responsibility for 
lead screening for kids in the community, we take that role very 
seriously. 


9. Quality 
Improvement 
Financial 
Investment 


M. Stott 
S. Bhatt 
F. Zainal 


S. Bhatt 
• We talk a lot about quality, and we talk about all of the 


different factors that influence quality, why we have this 
committee, the amount that we value everyone here. We 
wanted to put into a slide deck: what are the kinds of things 
that are influencing quality, and here are our current rates, and 
most importantly what is the Alliance going to do given all 
the additional focus on quality.  


• As a focus on quality, our goals are: 1) get high quality care in 
a timely manner, 2) improve [member and provider] 
satisfaction, 3) get all HEDIS rates above MPL, 4) close our 
health disparity gaps, 5) promote quality to our internal and 
external providers. Going back to P4P piece: health disparity 
gaps. While the program is being built out, here is our 
direction of movement: along with our CHEO, Alliance is 
making an investment into health equity- identifying those 
members in particular groups who have lower quality scores, 
and putting somewhere between $1-1.5 million towards that 
population in an effort to promote brining those specific 
members, those particular groups into care in an effort to 
close those equity gaps. We’ll talk more about the details of 
the program as we finalize them. 


• Different focuses on quality: financial impact. Number 1, 
DHCS is creating quality withholds: they are looking at our 
quality scores and saying you are performing at a particular 
rates, we are going to withhold a percentage of our per 
member per month dollars and see how you perform in the 
subsequent year. 2: quality factor sanctions. For example last 
year, the first year [of sanctions], they sanctioned us $25,000. 


  







18 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


This year we performed with a larger number of factors below 
MPL, and it’s their second year, so we anticipate similar or an 
increase in the sanction amount. 3: we’ve been talking about a 
value-based payment program, again driven by DHCS. 4: 
DMHC has identified equity and quality measures; we are 
waiting for additional input there, but most of the metrics 
overlaps with the metrics of DHCS. 5: in Jan 2025, we’ll be a 
D-SNP plan, so there are multiple focuses on quality there. 6: 
reinvestment: a certain percentage of money we have will be 
reinvested in our community in an effort to improve equality. 


• Next piece affecting quality: performance impact. On Jan 1 
2024, the Kaiser population will be directly contracted with 
the state, those members will no longer be the responsibility 
of Alameda Alliance. Kaiser has historically performed the 
highest of our direct and delegated providers. So we anticipate 
a decrease in our quality scores. Secondarily, we will gain the 
Anthem blue cross population, this population performs 
slightly the Alliance Medicaid population, when we inherit 
that population we believe we will see a slight decrease in our 
quality scores. And then there is the ongoing redetermination 
impact, we have yet to see what impact that has on quality.  


• Other pieces, the state is comparing us to our sister plans with 
the AQFS [aggregated quality factor score] and against 
regional plans throughout the state, affecting our quality 
withhold.  


• Slide presenting where Alliance stands in comparison to all 
other Medi-Cal plans on AQFS. Blue arrow: Alameda 
Alliance. Orange: our neighboring counties, Contra Costa, 
San Francisco Health Plan. Additionally Monterey/Santa Cruz 
and Central Coast are above the Alliance. Below Alliance and 
toward the middle is Anthem Alameda. We performed in the 
upper quartile, but we perform slightly below what our 







19 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


neighboring county providers’ rates are. Kaiser/KP North is 
number 2. 


• DHCS released an APL 2312 which puts plans into 3 tiers: 
green, orange, red. We fell below MPL for controlling blood 
pressure metric, so they put us into the green tier. As a result 
the number of projects we have to do are slightly lower, the 
financial sanctions are slightly lower than the orange and red 
tiers. 


 
M. Stott 


• Shown here are the HEDIS rates for MY2023 for some of the 
shared or common measures that we’re held to for the 
sanctions and withholds by DHCS and other regulatory bodies 
like DMHC. We’re focused on these measures in particular 
and prioritizing these. As of October the projected number of 
[measures below] MPL are 4, so if it stands we would be 
sanctioned for those 4 measures. We still have supplemental 
data to get, some of these are hybrid so they are captured in 
the medical record. In pretty good shape overall but of course 
we want to continue to not have any sanctions at all and to 
have all of these measures above the MPL. You can see in the 
number to treat to MPL there’s quite a few in the areas that 
are noted as pink or red. 


• With the focus on quality, the organization is putting 
investment toward quality improvement efforts. The board 
has yet to approve the investment, but these are the strategies 
we have put forward to our senior leadership team; the funds 
would be probably in the range of $3-5 million if it was all 
approved by the board. Five strategies we are going to be 
working on: 


o Provider engagement: Pay for performance; we 
increased the funding to make sure that is worthwhile 







20 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


to all the providers given the amount of work in 
workflows and the changes that we see needed for 
practice management. If we see  improvements  made, 
we may be able to get sustainable funding over time. 
Activities with providers include providing technical 
assistance, doing more education on our P4P 
program, giving you the tools to be successful, and 
eventually setting us up towards a value-based 
payment program. This would be more of a 
population health approach. We know that workforce 
shortages are an issue, so ongoing network 
development to ensure timely access is an area that 
we want to continue to work on. 


o Member Engagement: For member outreach, we 
know that as we have a more member-centric 
approach, if you look at all of the different gaps in 
care for a particular member and continue to work 
with them and call them and make sure that all of 
those gaps are closed, we want to have dedicated staff 
who will be able to do that. It has more of a basic 
population health management approach, but again 
just making sure that members get all the care that 
they need, that they engage with their providers, and 
that they know the importance of all of these 
measures. Eventually we would like to have an 
integrated care management platform but that’s a 
future state; there are programs that are seamless, 
where it does provide alerts for the care team 
internally to be able to help support the efforts that all 
of you are working on. 


o Data collection and sharing: Tiffany mentioned 
Manifest Medex, an area that we want to continue to 







21 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


promote, as well as supplemental data, EHR, data that 
we can get from like quest, we want any type of data 
and that’s going to require resources from us to make 
sure that we capture all the services that are provided.  


o Funding and resources: there is a community 
investment that the state is putting forward. We don’t 
have the information yet but it is tied to quality, or we 
would like it to be tied to quality. We know there are 
going to be lots of different projects that we’re going 
to be working on. In particular we want to work on 
our BH measures, such as the follow-up for mental 
health illness, and pediatrics because the state is very 
focused on pediatrics and BH as Bold Goals. The 
other goal talks about maternal mental health and 
maternal care in general. That is an area we will focus 
on as well. Eventually these projects are going to be 
able to support all the different initiatives that are 
underway such as the Equity Practice Transformation 
Project, health disparity projects that we have to put 
forward to close the gaps with our members. With the 
health equity incentive, we are looking at closing gaps 
based on race and ethnicity and more targeted 
geographical areas. We want to have practice 
coaching consultants using a vendor; this may help 
with coding, different ways to continue to sustain the 
efforts that are put forward in the clinics. 


o Organizational alignment: We are going to have 
coordinated campaigns, so if there is a back to school 
night, that all have the same messaging, the same 
slogan, letters, text messages, flyers, and then also be 
able to work with all of you on those messages as 
well so the members can hear the same thing from all 







22 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


of us. We do have Alliance incentives, so we want to 
be able to encourage that that’s rewarded based on 
HEDIS activities and performance.  


• Those are the things that are being put forward and this is the 
work that we’re going to do for the next couple of years.  


 
Comments: 
S. O’Brien: I’m excited to see the increased focus and investment on 
quality, both by the state and by the board, and the leadership here at 
the Alliance. It’s for the betterment of patients and really appreciate 
that investment and that kind of thinking, and the opportunity for 
more partnerships with our providers because we obviously can’t do 
this alone. The program that Dr. Florey was representing earlier is the 
direction that we’re looking to continue to move and try to be creative 
in ways to close the gaps. And also to continue our focus on equity.  


10.  Population 
Health Management 


L. Ayala 
G. Duran 


L. Ayala 
• Share the our approach to population health management at 


the Alliance. This is part of our implementation of DHCS’s 
CalAim vision, how to improve health overall taking into 
consideration social determinants of health, addressing health 
disparities, and understanding our members at all levels of 
need. PHM is a core component to our being able to do that. 
PHM work aligns well with the mission of the Alliance, it’s 
all about making sure that our members have optimal health 
and wellbeing. Yet we do know in our membership that not 
all members need the same care, different populations and 
groups need different types of care. Not all are currently 
receiving the care they need; we need to find who those folks 
are and find ways through our HEDIS work and our analysis 
of the population to make sure we understand who they are 
and make sure they get the care they need.  


  







23 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


• Population starts off with data, understanding our members, 
our assessments, identifying those groups at risk, making sure 
our members have equitable access across the continuum of 
care from wellness and preventive services all the way up to 
intensive case management services that we offer. This is 
underscored with the support and collaboration of our 
provider and community partners with the goal of ultimate 
outcomes of health and equity.  


G. Duran 
• We know that the Alliance members, we have many 


populations from diverse backgrounds, communities, different 
health status, and needs. Our approach will be to look at the 
different characteristics for these diverse populations of 
members in order to drive population-based prevention 
approaches and risk-targeted strategies. This might mean that 
a generally healthy member may receive a reminder if they 
miss their flu shot or are due for a colon cancer screening, or a 
solution around nutrition and health literacy. An older 
member managing multiple chronic conditions with a recent 
hospitalization may be connected to a care manager to help 
monitor symptoms at home, connect them to their providers, 
and some durable medical equipment.  


• Our framework outlines the concepts of how we address 
health needs at all points along this continuum of health and 
wellbeing. That’s through the participation of and engagement 
with targeted interventions with our diverse populations. 
We’ll use data from various sources, analytics and member 
assessments, the health risk of each of these members and 
place them into risk tiers: low, medium-rising, and high risk 
tiers. That’s another plug for our providers to join Manifest 
Medex- this will enable our population health capabilities, and 
programs like P4P. That’s because having a deeper 







24 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


understanding of member populations will allow us to focus 
our resources and programs where they can have the greatest 
impact. So higher-risk patients are supported with more 
intensive and higher-touch programs like enhanced care 
management and complex care management and community 
supports to address SDOH. And reach even more low-risk 
members with broad-based wellness and prevention programs 
like community health workers, doulas, and the diabetes 
prevention program. Our framework anchors on our provider 
and community partnerships. As we’ve seen by today’s 
discussion, we’ve talked our gap in care reports for providers, 
collaborations with street medicine to ensure care reaches our 
unhoused members. We know that an effective population 
management approach requires an assessment of member 
needs, program improvements, monitoring and evaluation, all 
operating together in a cycle [with] the overall aim to improve 
member health outcomes, the member and provider 
experience address inequities so that we can strive together 
towards equity. 


 
L. Ayala 


• For 2023 we have identified in our PHM strategy three 
strategic pillars: 


o Addressing primary care gaps and in equities. We 
have focused campaigns on non-utilizer outreach, 
breast cancer screening which is an equity initiative 
we have, and the under 30 months well-visits, also an 
equity initiative.  


o Support members managing health conditions- which 
is the medium rising area. Focus on disease 
management, as well as mental health supports. 







25 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


o Connecting members in need to whole person care. 
This year focusing on expansion of transitional care 
services, to support members who are moving from 
one level to another. Ensuring that members who 
experience a catastrophic incident are plugged in as 
needed to our different care management supports. 
And also making sure we’re properly identifying and 
supporting children who can receive those California 
Children’s Services supports.  


• Next slide: gives a nod to the underpinning that we are 
following NCQA accreditation view of how we do this work. 
We are looking this year and in the future years will be 
focusing on similar focuses that DHCS has for their clinical 
areas of focus, including children’s preventive care, 
behavioral health integration, and maternity outcomes and 
birth equity. We are letting folks know that those are really 
important areas that the state together with the health plans 
and providers are going to be focusing on to try to move as a 
state – how do we improve outcomes for members. 


 
Comments:  
S. O’Brien: Population health is so important. Our billion and a half 
dollars that flow through out to the community for the care that’s 
provided, it’s a way of making sure it’s structured, it’s purposeful, it’s 
not just to pay the providers, as we of course need and want to do, it’s 
using that funding as a stream to really help goals of improving 
quality and health equity in the community. 
  


11. Non-Utilizer 
Pilot 


F. Zainal • Board was very invested in non-utilizer program, trying to 
reach members who have not utilized our services. Last year 
and continuing into this year, it was part of our strategic goal 
to outreach to 20% of non-utilizers over the age of 50 and 


  







26 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


connect 2% to primary care services, outreach to 20% of non-
utilizers ages 6 and under and connect 2% to primary care 
services.  


• First pilot: identified non-utilizers as continuously enrolled 
members who have not utilized primary care services in at 
least 15 months. Some did have claims for prescriptions, ER 
visits, and inpatient admissions but no visits with their PCPs. 
Outreach campaign had two goals: update member’s assigned 
PCP, ensuring that members were assigned to their correct 
provider. Then transfer the member directly to their provider 
to schedule an appointment. Secondary goal: identify 
members with HEDIS measure completion gaps. If they were 
missing a cervical cancer or breast cancer screening, we 
informed them of those services and tried to connect them to 
care. 


• Campaign details: We conducted these calls in partnership 
with a vendor, Xaqt, in May through June of this year. Two 
subgroups: adults ages 50 and older with an ER visit but no 
PCP visit, children ages 6 and younger. We made 3 outreach 
attempts. The results of dispositions were tracked (next slide). 
The member count- we took a sample from all of our 
delegates and our directs. We made outreach calls to over 
7,000 members for this pilot. 


• Results: We had a 50% overall success rate. Success was 
defined as changed PCP, left a voicemail, shared general 
information about the health plan with the member, spoke to 
the member or their parent/guardian, or transferred to PCP. 
[This broke down to] 47% of adults and 55% of children. 


• 44% of calls resulted in a voicemail. 41% of members could 
not be reached due to incorrect, disconnected phone numbers, 
no option to leave a voicemail or no phone number on file. 
102 (2.25%) of adults and 97 (1.26%) of children resulted in a 







27 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


PCP visit after our outreach program. Some feedback that we 
received from agents who made the calls: Members reported 
coverage under Kaiser, even though in our sample we took 
out anyone who we saw in our system as having other primary 
insurance, there were still members who reported they had 
Kaiser as another insurance. Members reporting they already 
had or will have an appointment. Xaqt agents experienced 
challenges connecting with interpreter services, or the 
member disconnected before the interpreter services came on 
the line. Members stating that they do not have time to talk at 
the time the calls took place.  


• As part of the DHCS disenrollment, we wanted to see how 
many of the members we reached out to disenrolled. Due to 
delay from the time the call list was generated and the 
campaign began, 71 adults and 34 children were ineligible. 
103 adults and 88 children became ineligible during the 
campaign. 251 adults and 255 children became ineligible in 
the 3 months following the campaign (Jul-Sep). The majority 
of members were still enrolled through October of this year. 


• Barriers and lessons learned: we had high number of incorrect 
or missing numbers on file. When members were unable to 
stay on the call to transfer we don’t know what happens after 
they disconnect with us, if they tell us they’re going to 
connect with their PCP; we did follow the claims 3 months 
after the pilot was conducted. Voicemail is a successful 
contact however we don’t know if it will align with the 
member actually connecting with their PCP. Disposition 
tracking was not very consistent, we had some changes with 
the Xaqt staff; hopefully in our next pilot that will be 
dispositioned correctly. 


• Some of the changes we are going to make in the next cycle: 
we’re going to track when members request a callback and try 







28 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


to make that callback happen. The Xaqt agents use a project-
dedicated phone line with a CA phone number; that’s not how 
it started but the vendor has since connected with a CA area 
code so that members are more likely to pick up the call. 
We’ve also encouraged our agents to add evening call hours 
because not everyone is available 8-5 so they’ve stayed a little 
longer to make phone calls. We are updating the definition of 
non-utilizers to no encounters within the last 12 months; 
continue to exclude duals or other healthcare coverage and 
continue to identify gaps in care.  


 
Questions: 
Read by S. O’Brien from chat: R. Gebhart: when a number was found 
to be disconnected was the file updated to remove the number? Was 
any action taken to locate a good number? 


• F. Zainal: In our system we did make notations; the agents 
make notations of disconnected numbers or if we are able to 
successfully connect with them. Unfortunately, currently 
unless their PCP has an accurate number for them we don’t 
have another way to obtain correct number unless the member 
calls us and makes those changes or they call the county to 
make the changes and then those changes come through to us.  


• R. Gebhart: When you do a notation, you don’t remove the 
number, you just do a notation? I wonder about that, does that 
mean future callers will see the notation and will not call that 
number? Are you unable to just remove disconnected and 
incorrect numbers? 


• F. Zainal: That is correct. We cannot remove the phone 
numbers. Monthly when we receive the file from county 
department of healthcare services, it will override and pull 
that number back into our system. So we just make a notation 
so when someone else is trying to connect with that member 







29 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


they’ll see that that number is disconnected. Unless the 
member makes that correction with their PCP or with the 
county we don’t receive correct phone numbers. 


• R. Gebhart: Does the number come from healthcare services 
or from county social services agencies? 


• S. O’Brien: I believe it is county social services agencies; F. 
Zainal concur.  


 
Comments: 
J. Florey: I consider the issue that Linda [sic] is raising right now as 
one of those systemic issues that is comparable to not being able to 
identify a baby with the mother, having been associated with the 
mother’s Medi-Cal number in the first 30-60 days. Our PCPs have 
much more reliable contact information than you have or the county 
has, and yet the only way we can update that information is if the 
member themselves are willing to make that call. Our experience is 
they have little motivation to do that because from their perspective 
their primary relationship is with their primary care doctor and that 
person has the right number. We try very hard to get the numbers 
updated for you, but if there could be some way that primary care 
doctors could provide you data that you could operate on I think that 
would be a substantial improvement for the system. I recognize that 
this is not an easy fix, but it is a fundamental flaw. Finally, I’m 
amused to see the number of people who didn’t want to talk to you 
because that’s the feedback we got when we first started messaging 
with the information that we were contacting them with information 
we had gotten from the health plan. Once again, primary care doctor is 
the voice. 


• S. O’Brien: excellent point. 
Dr. Bhatt: to Dr. Florey: I love the idea. You are correct the PCP will 
have the most accurate information. We do have a data issue where 
our current data gets overwritten… we do the same. We attempt to 







30 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


again find the appropriate phone number, it gets overwritten by files, 
but there must a way around that. We’ll connect with our Analytics 
partners and our vendor to see if we can better obtain those phone 
numbers so that our incorrect phone number rate is not so high. Thank 
you for that suggestion.  
S. O’Brien: Definitely an important topic. We are bound somewhat by 
regulations.  
M. Stott: the state is very well aware of the fact that contact 
information is a problem. I don’t know the details but I know they are 
trying to put some things in place to make sure that there is a way to 
have accurate contact information. Through the redetermination 
process, there were efforts to validate correct member information.We 
are hoping through the member outreach effort that we are going to 
put in place that we can incorporate that. So if we do call out to 
members, we validate the information but it does unfortunately rely on 
the members to go back to the county to correct the data which I agree 
is flawed. We’ll continue to chip away at that. For mom/baby, DHCS 
is looking into the baby having their own Medi-Cal number.  
H. Lee: For those members you have a hard time catching, have you 
ever considered looking into pharmacy data, because they usually tend 
to have better phone numbers. Our analytics do have access to state 
Medi-Cal Rx data including member information. So just food for 
thought. 
S. O’Brien: I think it’s an accurate statement to say both you and Dr. 
Florey, that number that the doc has, and pharmacy has, is much more 
likely to be a pertinent real number than the one the government has- 
that’s the number we have through social services agencies.  


12. Compliance 
Update 


R. Golfin Comment to Dr. O’Brien: I agree with what you just said. We look 
and encourage our members to use the benefits, to seek out help, and 
to come to us so that we know they get the right service at the right 
time and it goes to the right person. I also want to recognize tis 
committee, a lot of great information being shared, and to share the 


   







31 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


importance of health equity at our plan and bringing it center stage, 
beginning now and through our long future here in Alameda County. 
 
Presentation: 
 


• I will be giving a small, brief informational update on 
some of the plan audit-related activities that are currently 
underway. At any time we have 3-5 audit engagements 
that are state-directed. That’s about normal for a plan of 
this size. We have a multitude of external-facing audit 
engagements that we as a plan execute over our plan 
partners and delegates.  


• For state engagements, what I point out is that we are 
currently in the corrective action phase of 2023 our 
DHCS Routine Medical Survey. There were 15 findings 
in that survey; we had 5 repeat findings- that’s something 
we try to avoid. In our previous audit last year we had 9 
repeat findings, so we had an almost 50% reduction in 
repeat findings and we’re hyper-focused on getting at 
least another 50% reduction in our 2024 audit. Our audits 
happen every April, so right around the time kids are on 
spring break, that’s when we are usually gearing up for 
our virtual or on-site engagement with this agency DHCS. 
Happy to report we had a 50% reduction, hoping to get 
another 50% reduction. All the folks on this call and a 
multitude of other professionals are working steadfast, 
year-round, to ensure that we lessen the amount of repeat 
findings.  


• The 2021 DMHC Follow-Up: With the Department of 
managed Healthcare Services, this is the licensing agency. 
They hold an audit over with finance every 3 years, and 
then reviewing medical services every 3 years, and 







32 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


they’re on different cadences. So we would see DMHC 
about every one and a half years, one for finance and one 
for medical services. The last time they did their medical 
services audit was in 2021, we have about an 18-month 
follow-up, so they’re a bit late on that follow-up since it’s 
2023. It’s time for the follow-up. That follow-up was 
scheduled for last month, mid-month, and the department 
was very flexible in scheduling that, there were some 
external activities that were happening at the plan and the 
department was very accommodating. We then received a 
surprise notice from the department that we did not need 
to have a follow-up. So hopefully they found what they 
were looking for and we are now waiting to hear the 
results of that. I can’t say I’ve seen that happen before, 
but I’ve heard from other plans that the agency has not 
been very accommodating to schedules, to their needs, 
some plans have 2 or 3 audits going at the same time; 
that’s very difficult to manage. We usually have 1 or 2 
audits going at the same time, 3 or more that’s a very 
difficult thing to manage. We are looking forward to 
hearing what the department has to say in regards to this 
follow-up that they did on their own, they didn’t need 
plan input. All the folks on this call were certainly ready 
to provide input.  


• 2023 Audit activities: these are all the audit activities that 
happened with our downstream partner entities, 1st tier 
and related entities. What I’ll point out is that over the 
past 3 years we have worked extremely hard to carry out 
all downstream, external-facing audit-related activity 
within a calendar year. Giving a high-level overview of 
these dates, we are completely done with our audit year 
from a full-scope delegated activity. We have one audit 







33 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


remaining with Teladoc and that will be for credentialing 
only, that’s a very limited audit. But for our big audits, 
Beacon, PerformRx, Kaiser, those have all been 
completed in a calendar year. This is a major 
collaborative effort across the plan to get these audits 
done on time, at the right time, and to get these findings 
out and get moving to the next thing. Kudos to all the 
folks on this call, the compliance team as well. It’s been 
about 3 years of planning to get that done.  


• There’s one more report that has to do with behavioral 
health insourcing. Many on this call know we’ve 
transitioned or carve-in behavioral health services to our 
plan. That took place on April 1, 2023. We had a number 
of undertakings which are basically contractual 
agreements or promises that we will do certain things as a 
result of this transition. We had 8 undertakings total, we 
have 2 left; those are listed in the report.  


 
13. Behavioral 
Health GA Report 


J. Karmelich • We are presenting the BH Grievances and Appeals Report. 
We are going to be starting with Q1, so Jan 1 all the way up to 
the end of August. We are still looking at the data for Sep and 
Oct and that will be added to the report for the next meeting. 
As Richard did state, we did insource behavioral health April 
1, 2023. And with any change that we have, we’re going to 
have grievances. Any kind of change that includes 
coordination of care for our members, contracting of 
providers, any kind of change with implementation of our 
new BH department, there’s going to be some hiccups in the 
process and that’s what we’re going to review today.  


• On the first graph you’ll see the total number of cases that we 
did have for this time period. We did have a total number of 
772 cases since Jan 1. There were 474 standard grievances 


  







34 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


which were handled by the grievances and appeals 
department. And then we did have 298 exempt grievances 
handled by our member services department. Exempt 
grievances are exempt from a written response to the member.  


• The second table shows grievance type and who it’s filed 
against. This is going to go throughout the quarters. Starting 
with Q1 to Q3. We still have Beacon on there because Beacon 
was providing the benefit in Q1, so we have those grievances 
by quarter. And then we have against the mental health 
facility, then mental health professional, and then the plan. 
And we have the plan starting at Q2 because that’s when we 
took over the benefit. I do want to point out that we didn’t 
have any mental health facility grievances or professional 
grievances in Q1. It did bring up the question of, were we 
actually receiving those grievances and that’s why we didn’t 
have many to report on for those quarters from Beacon, 
because we were delegated- Beacon was not delegated 
grievances. So it brought up that question, of course we can’t 
confirm whether or not we weren’t receiving those grievances 
but it is interesting that we didn’t have any when they had the 
benefit and that we do now that we have the benefit. The 
highest number that we did have was against the plan, we had 
294 for Q2 and Q3, followed by Beacon- they had 87. We still 
are trickling in some grievances against Beacon for Q2 and 
Q3 and we are closing those out.  


• Next table: These are all of our grievances by grievance type. 
The highest number of grievances that we did identify were 
on quality of service at 254 for that time period. The highest 
number [within that] was on plan customer service. Again, 
with the transitions that are coming in to the Alliance there are 
going to be some hiccups when we trying to figure out the 
best way to ensure coordination of services for these members 







35 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


and build a department that we have not had in the past. 
Followed by access to care [the next highest category] we had 
provider availability issues, telephone/technology issues, and 
there were some timely access issues.   


• Below is a summary of the kinds of cases that we did identify. 
We had 254 quality of service issues, 156 for plan customer 
service: members not receiving return phone calls from the 
ABA/BH team, members not being given correct contact 
information for our BH/MH providers, members stated they 
have been trying to find a grief counseling provider but kept 
getting transferred around to different departments. Again 
with implementation we’re trying to find our footing on how 
to best assist our members in the best way we can. We did 
have 67 referral issues, members having difficulty securing 
BH/ABA services. Members contacted several BH/ABA 
providers but they were not accepting Alameda Alliance 
insurance and needing assistance finding BH/ABA providers. 
Members were offered assistance but never received any 
follow-up.  


• We had 159 access to care issues, the majority were 48 
provider availability; members were unhappy with the 
BH/MH providers that they contacted, many of those 
providers were not accepting new patients at the time. 41 
timely access issues: members had difficulty securing timely 
appointments with BH providers, members waited 6-8 months 
to get an evaluation for autism, members had been on waiting 
list for ABA services. We did have some telephone access 
issues, there were 33 of those: members had difficulty 
reaching the BH department as well as other BH providers by 
phone. The online provider directory listed incorrect 
information stating that the provers were accepting new 
patients.  







36 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


• We have the table of grievances [by provider/clinic] below. 
For the Q1, there were 45 grievances, the majority were 
against Beacon Health. There were a couple of facilities that 
we had concerns against. Q2 and then Q3 when the plan 
insourced BH, the highest number were against the plan, and 
we’re still having some Beacon Health grievances trickle in, 
at a total of 33. This is a list of facilities and professionals that 
we have identified grievances against. We are working with 
provider relations and Laura on the Ops team to review and 
discuss these grievances.  


• Next page: you can see a table, this shows the total number of 
grievances that we’ve had starting in Jan. You can see that the 
number for Beacon has dwindled down to very low as they 
don’t have the benefit anymore. The plan, the purple line has 
gone up; one good thing we saw in August is that is getting 
lower. We are now implementing new operational 
improvements for our BH benefit.  


• We’ll continue to track grievances. We do meet bi-weekly 
interdepartmentally to discuss network gaps for contracting 
opportunities and customer service issues related to 
implementation to improve operational workflows. Lots of 
departments in that meeting: grievances and appeals, BH 
team, provider relations, and Laura from our Ops team to 
discuss all of the grievances that we have for the month. 


 
Discussion of quality improvement opportunities for the BH 
department unable to take place due to time. They will be presented at 
the December Board of Governors meeting. 


14. Clinical Practice 
Guidelines 


S. Bhatt • We have approved as a committee QI 136 which is our 
clinical practice guidelines. Those are the guidelines that help 
providers determine or look at guidelines on types of practice. 
An example is Bright Futures or USPSTF. Linda wants to just 


  







37 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


walk through a couple of slides that are high-level on what 
those guidelines are. It is a voting item so we will vote [on] it 
at the end.  


L. Ayala began presenting the guidelines, S. O’Brien stated that it was 
not listed as a voting item. L. Ayala clarified that the policy was voted 
on and approved which has the content on the slides, but it’s a new 
requirement for our new contract that we be more explicit about how 
this works. We have a new policy, we say that we will adopt, 
disseminate, and monitor clinical practice guidelines, in support of 
both providers as well as Alliance staff as we’re doing our work. The 
criteria for the guidelines is described in the policy and stated [on the 
slide]. Dr. Bhatt also reviews these at the QI Medical Director, as well 
as we send them out for other review as needed. It does go through 
committee, which is why we have them here today. Once approved we 
will be distributing them on our website, provide relations can provide 
them on request. [Next slide] These are the guidelines that we 
currently have in the policy. Most of them focus on preventative 
services, perinatal care, obstetrics guidelines, mental and behavioral 
health guidelines.  
 


15. Quality 
Improvement 
Workplan 


M. Stott Quality Improvement and Health Equity Workplan (in packet): some 
of the highlights were included here today such as population health, 
non-utilizer outreach. If you could please review it; it’s a dynamic 
document that we’re going to include in your packet on a quarterly 
basis. It has more details about all the activitiesthat we’re involved in. 
In general we’re on track and we’re going to continue to report out on 
our final results as we close out our year-end.  
 
Comments: 
S. O’Brien: the workplan is how we get the work done that we talk 
about here. 


  


1. Public Comment S. O’Brien No final comment from any board members or the public.   







38 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-
Up by 


QI 
Staff 


 
S. O’Brien: Thank you to Dr. Florey and CFMG for your presentation, 
really great partnership. It’s a real representation of [how] we 
wouldn’t be able to do that particular thing without a partnership with 
people like you. So we greatly appreciate that and your focus on 
quality. 


2. Adjournment S. O’Brien S. O’Brien adjourned the committee meeting at 11:01 a.m.   
 
  
 <click to insert a date> 
Dr. Stephen O’Brien 
Chief Medical Officer                        
Chair 
 
Minutes prepared by: Megan Hils, Quality Improvement Project Specialist 





		11/17/2023






Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Member Name and Title Present Member Name and Title 


Present 
 


Steve O’Brien, Chief Medical Officer  Hope Desrochers, Manager, Outpatient UM X 


Richard Golfin, Chief Compliance Officer  Jaymelee Chambers-Skondin, Manager, UM LTC X 


Tiffany Cheang, Chief Analytics Officer  Jennifer Karmelich, Director, Quality Assurance X 


Allison Lam, Senior Director, Health Care Services X Jorge Rosales, Manager, Case & Disease Management X 


Alma Pena, Sr. Manager, G&A X Judy Rosas, Sr. Manager, Member Services  


Amani Sattar, Executive Assistant  X Katherine Goodwin, Supervisor, Health Plan Audits  


Amy Stevenson, Clinical Manager, Enhanced Care Management  Kimberly Glasby, Director, Long Term Services & Supports X 


Andrea DeRochi, Manager, Behavioral Health X Kisha Gerena, Manager, Grievances & Appeals  


Annie Lam, Manager, Provider Services Call Center   Laura Grossman-Hicks, Sr. Director, BH Services  X 


Beverly Juan, Medical Director, Community Health X Lily Hunter, Director, Social Determinants of Health  X 


Brittany Nielsen, Executive Assistant   Linda Ayala, Director, Population Health & Equity   


Carla Healy-London, Manager, Inpatient UM  Loc Tran, Manager, Access to Care   


Cecilia Gomez, Sr. Manager, Provider Services  Marie Broadnax, Manager, Regulatory Affairs & Compliance  X 


Darryl Crowder, Director, Provider Relations and Contracting  Michelle Stott, Senior Director, Quality  X 


Donna Carey, Medical Director, CM  X Michelle Findlater, Director, Utilization Management  X 


Farashta Zainal, Manager, Quality Improvement X Nancy Pun, Sr. Director, Analytics   


Gia Degrano, Senior Director, Member Services  Peter Currie, Senior Director, Behavioral Health  X 


Gil Duran, Manager, Population Health & Equity   Rosalia Mendoza, Medical Director, Utilization Management X 


Grace St. Clair, Director, Compliance   Sanjay Bhatt, Senior Medical Director X 


Heather Wanket, Clinical Manager, ECM  X Sanja Bedi, Healthcare Services Specialist  X 


Helen Lee, Senior Director, Pharmacy Services X Stephen Williams, Supervisor, OP UM  X 


 


 


 


 


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 


 


 


 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


I. Call to Order/ 
Introductions  


A. Lam  
 


 
The meeting was called to order by Allison Lam at 11:00 am 
 
 


  


II. Review and 
Approval of 
minutes 


A. Lam  
 


The UM Committee Minutes from October 27, 2023, were approved 
electronically by a quorum of the committee prior to the meeting.  


UMC_Meeting_Minut


es_10.27.23.pdf
 


Approved via e-
vote:  
11/3/23 – 11/6/23 


III. Policies and 
Procedures 


L. Hunter  CM-001 


 CM-021 


 CM-022 


 CM-023 


 CM-024 


 CM-025 


 CM-026 


 CM-027 


PP Summary of 


Changes_12.15.23.pdf
 


Vote to 
Approve:  
 
None opposed: 
The policies will 
be finalized as 
approved and 
moved forward to 
QIHEC 
 


IV. Monitoring of 
UM Operational 
Activities 


A. Lam  A Board Certified Consultant used whenever a physician reviewer of the 
appropriate specialty is not available to make a decision on a denial or 
appeal, including: High Complexity or Specialized Procedures and 
Services, Insufficient Levels of Certification and Conflict of Interest 


  
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


A. Use of 
Board-Certified 
Consultants 


 Alameda Alliance for Health contracts with Advanced Medical Review 
(AMR) to provide independent medical review services from Board 
Certified Consultants.  Use of Board 


Certified Consultants.pdf
 


AMR Reviewer 


Details.xlsx
 


B. TAT: OP, IP, 
LTC, Rx 


C. Healy-
London 


H. Desrochers 
J. Chambers-


Skondin 
H. Lee 


 Outpatient  


o By Count: Outpatient Authorizations for Q3 of 2023 
 Routine Non-Urgent Pre-Service = 8,364 
 Routine Non-Urgent Pre-Service, Extension Needed = 


21 
 Urgent Pre-Service = 2017 
 Urgent Pre-Service, Extension Needed = 1 
 Post- Service / Retrospective = 644 


o Outpatient TAT Requirements for Q3 of 2023 
 Routine Non-Urgent Pre-Service = 99% 
 Routine Non-Urgent Pre-Service, Extension Needed = 


100% 
 Urgent Pre-Service = 98% 
 Urgent Pre-Service, Extension Needed = n/a 
 Post- Service / Retrospective = 100% 
 Standing Referrals = n/a 


 


 Inpatient 
o By Count: Inpatient Authorizations for Q3 of 2023 


 Concurrent = 3934 
o By Request Type: Inpatient TAT for Q3 of 2023 = 95% 


 
 


TAT_OP.pdf


 


TAT_IP.pdf


 


TAT_LTC.pdf


 


TAT PAD_Rx.pdf


TAT_Rx.pdf


 
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


 LTC 
o By Count: LTC Authorizations for Q3 of 2023 = 1060 
o By Request Type: LTC TATs for Q3 of 2023 = 99% 


 


 Rx 
o Q3 of 2023 = 100% 
o Q4 of 2023 = 100% 


 


C. Under 
Utilization 


R. Mendoza 
 


 


 Unused Authorization Services 
o MidCycle Not Utilized Auths = none 
o Past MidCycle Not Utilized Auths = 449 


 


 Specialty for Unused Authorizations 
o Specialty Problems: Oncology > Ear Nose and Throat > 


Neurology 
o Oncology Diagnoses 


 Breast Cancer = 16 
 Prostate Cancer = 6 


o By Specialty: Urologist, ENT, Pulmonary, Ortho, Heme / Onc  
 


 Affiliation for Unused Authorizations 
o UCSF Benioff Childrens Hospital = 1 
o Sutter = 4 
o SHC = 6 
o UCSF Health = 78 


 


Under Utilization.pdf


 


 


D. OON R. Mendoza 
 


 
 Alliance OON Utilization = 289  


 OON.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


 CHCN erroneously assigned 186 OON Diagnostic Radiology  
 


 Kaiser facilities continue to be a high OON ED point of service (OON 
Hospitalization is driven by Emergency Room Utilization) 


 


 Kaiser also represents the largest OON IP Hospital Utilization 
 


 Next Steps 
 


 Multi-disciplinary OON Data Workgroup 
o Clean up erroneous reporting (UM/Analytics) 
o Continued collaboration with PR for network specialty needs & 


Delegate needs  
o Underway: CHCN ETLmapping for OON reasons/ Auth Type 


(IT/UM/CHCN) 
o Project: Validation of Auth Level of Care (servicetype) 


categories, CPT alignment needed in 2024 (IT/ Analytics) 
o Continued expansion of LTC SNF network/County enrollment 


alignment (LTC/PR) 
 


E. Speech 
Therapy DHCS 
1.2.1 


H. Desrochers 
 


 
 


 For The Speech Therapy DCHS CAP from January – November 2023, 
there were no members under the age of 21 that were denied for speech 
therapy services.  


o DHCS CAP finding from annual audit is from 2020. DHCS has 
dropped this requirement of reporting, however current reporting 
is for ongoing monitoring post correction as request from Dr. O' 
Brien; Report set to end 12/2023 


 


DHCS_Speech 


Therapy.pdf
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


F. Transportati
on DHCS 


J. Rosales  


 PCS Forms 
o AAH analytics created report to track PCS form status for 


member on Date of Trip 
o AAH Compliance Department working with AAH CM Department 


on year-round PCS audits. 
 


 Lyft RideShare Pilot 
o Pilot results presented to AAH Leadership 


 


 Delegation Audits 
o AAH Compliance Department waiting for response from 


Modivcare for annual delegation audit. 
 


 Contract with subcontractor 
o Vendor Management working on updated contract with 


subcontractor Modivcare  
 


CM Report.pdf


 


 


V. Activities to 
Improve Member 
Experience 


A. Case 
Management 
Report 


J. Rosales   Patient Volume 
o Increase in Complex  
o Care Coordination Cases at baseline 
o Transitional Care Services (TCS) Cases at baseline 


 Internal Audit 


o Q2 Audit ResultsReviewed Complex cases from Q3 2023, using 
NCQA auditing tool 


o Assessment Factors – 96%  
o Care Plan Factors – 93% 


 Conclusion: More regular auditing / feedback to team 
regarding CCM cases effective.  


 


CM Report  


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


B. HRA / 
HIFMET 


J. Rosales 
 


 


 DHCS 2021 Audit Findings  
o Plan received DHCS’ CAP notification dated August 24, 2021 
o Plan’s CAP response was submitted on September 23, 2021 
o CAPs have been put in place for the DHCS CM Finding 2.1.1 


HRA Timely Completion 
o DHCS has not requested any new follow-up items regarding this 


finding since October 2021 
o CM has stabilized this area and continues to monitor for 


compliance, this update is being removed as a standing 
reporting item. 


 


 We will retire the HRA/HIFMET reporting at UMC going forward.   
 


CM Report  


C. Grievance 
and Appeals 
Report 


A. Pena 
 


 


 Summary of Appeals - MCAL 
o There were 11 appeals initially denied for medical necessity 


during the reporting period:  
 10 overturned/approved all based on medical necessity.  
 21 Upheld/Denied  


o There were 29 appeals initially denied for out-of-network request 
during the reporting period:  


 5 overturned/approved  
 24 Upheld/Denied  


o There were 5 appeals initially denied for not being a covered 
benefit during the reporting period:  


 2 overturned/approved  
 3 Upheld/Denied  


 
 


 Summary of Appeals - IHSS 


G&A_MCAL_Q3.pdf


G&A_IHSS_Q3.pdf


 
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


o There were 4 appeals initially denied for medical necessity 
during the reporting period:  


 1 Overturned/Approved  
 3 Upheld/Denied  


o There were 6 appeals initially denied for Out-of-Network during 
the reporting period.  


 6 Upheld/Denied  
o Overturn Rate: The overall overturn rate was within our goal of 


25.0% or below.  


D. CalAIM ECM L. Hunter 
 


 


 As of November 2023, there are currently 1495 enrolled members. 
o 7.6% of eligible members are enrolled in the ECM program. 
o 359 members have completed the ECM Program since January 


2022 
 


 Admits/1000 (+16) and BedDays/1000 (+5) were higher in ECM 
members that were enrolled and completed the program. 
 


 Average LOS (-0.2) decreased among ECM enrolled members (5.6) 
when compared to the eligible members population (5.8)  
 


 ER Visits/1000 (-1000) and Avoidable ER Visits/1000 (-404) were lower 
in ECM members that were enrolled and completed the program. 
 


 Readmits/1000 were lower at 152 (-32) among enrolled and completed 
members of the ECM program Readmission rate:  


o Enrolled: 24.6% 
o Unenrolled: 30.7% 


 


CalAIM_ECM.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


E. CalAIM CS L. Hunter 
 


 
 Housing 


o Majority of CS Auth requests are for Tenancy Sustaining 
o Working closely with HCSA to create concrete graduation 


criteria. 
 


 Asthma 
o Conversation to expand to adults continues. 


 


 Meals 
o Recipe 4 Health – All In – Went live 9/1/22. 
o Spike in Authorizations in September 


 


 Medical Respite 
o Cardea and Lifelong are slow, but consistent. 
o Partnering with Lifelong to improve authorization and claims 


submissions. 
o BACS very low enrollment in CS due to other bed contracts  


 


CalAIM_CS.pdf


 


 


F. DUR Report H. Lee  Q3 of 2023 
o July = 223 
o August = 228 
o September = 203 


 


DUR Report_Q3.pdf


 


 


G. Rx IRR H. Lee  Rx IRR is at 100% 


Rx_IRR.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 15, 2023, 11:00 AM – 12:30 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2023\12.15.23 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


VI.  Adjournment A. Lam The meeting was adjourned at 3:03 pm  Next Meeting: 
January 26, 2024 
at 1:30 PM 
 


 


 


Meeting Minutes submitted by:                                                                    Date: _________ 
Amani Sattar,  
EA to the CMO 


 
 
 
Approved by:                                                                                                  Date: _________ 
                            Allison Lam, 


             Sr. Director, Health Care Services 
 


 
 
Approved by:                                                                                                  Date: _________ 
                            Rosalia Mendoza, MD 


             Medical Director, Utilization Management 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B6077BA5-7DD0-41B4-BF51-E355D3D3DEFD


01/31/2024


01/31/2024


01/31/2024



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2023/12.15.23



				2024-02-01T17:15:56-0800

		Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com












Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Member Name and Title Present Member Name and Title 


Present 
 


Steve O’Brien, Chief Medical Officer  Hope Desrochers, Manager, Outpatient UM X 


Richard Golfin, Chief Compliance Officer  Jaymelee Chambers-Skondin, Manager, UM LTC X 


Tiffany Cheang, Chief Analytics Officer  Jennifer Karmelich, Director, Quality Assurance  


Allison Lam, Senior Director, Health Care Services X Jorge Rosales, Manager, Case & Disease Management X 


Alma Pena, Sr. Manager, G&A X Judy Rosas, Sr. Manager, Member Services  


Amani Sattar, Executive Assistant  X Katherine Goodwin, Supervisor, Health Plan Audits X 


Amy Stevenson, Clinical Manager, Enhanced Care Management  Kimberly Glasby, Director, Long Term Services & Supports X 


Andrea DeRochi, Manager, Behavioral Health X Kisha Gerena, Manager, Grievances & Appeals X 


Annie Lam, Manager, Provider Services Call Center  X Laura Grossman-Hicks, Sr. Director, BH Services  X 


Beverly Juan, Medical Director, Community Health X Lily Hunter, Director, Social Determinants of Health  X 


Brittany Nielsen, Executive Assistant   Linda Ayala, Director, Population Health & Equity  X 


Carla Healy-London, Manager, Inpatient UM X Loc Tran, Manager, Access to Care  X 


Cecilia Gomez, Sr. Manager, Provider Services  Marie Broadnax, Manager, Regulatory Affairs & Compliance   


Darryl Crowder, Director, Provider Relations and Contracting  Michelle Stott, Senior Director, Quality  X 


Donna Carey, Medical Director, CM  X Michelle Findlater, Director, Utilization Management  X 


Farashta Zainal, Manager, Quality Improvement  Nancy Pun, Sr. Director, Analytics   


Gia Degrano, Senior Director, Member Services  Peter Currie, Senior Director, Behavioral Health  X 


Gil Duran, Manager, Population Health & Equity   Rosalia Mendoza, Medical Director, Utilization Management  


Grace St. Clair, Director, Compliance  X Sanjay Bhatt, Senior Medical Director X 


Heather Wanket, Clinical Manager, ECM  X Sanja Bedi, Healthcare Services Specialist   


Helen Lee, Senior Director, Pharmacy Services X Stephen Williams, Supervisor, OP UM   


 


 


 


 


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 


 


 


 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


I. Call to Order/ 
Introductions  


A. Lam  
R. Mendoza 


 


 
The meeting was called to order by Allison Lam at 1:30 pm 
 
 


  


II. Policies and 
Procedures 


All  UM-002 


 UM-010 


 UM-024 


 UM-032 


 UM-045 


 UM-052 


 UM-060 


 UM-063 


 UM-068 


 LTC-001 


 LTC-002 


 LTC-004 
 


P&P Summary of 


Changes.pdf
 


Vote to 
Approve:  
 
None opposed: 
The policies will 
be finalized as 
approved and 
moved forward to 
QIHEC 
 


III. Monitoring of 
UM Operational 
Activities 


A. Internal 
Audit: NOA’s 


H. Desrochers 
C. Healy-
London 


 


 Outpatient 
o Overall scores 


 UM Overall Score = 99% 
 Routine Timeliness = 97% 
 Expedited Timeliness = 100% 
 Review Elements = 100% 
 NOA Review = 100% 


NOA_UM_OP_Q4.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


 Next Steps:  


 Continue with current quality departmental 
process to identify patterns and adjust process 
as necessary. 


 


 Inpatient 
o Overall scores 


 IP NOA Audit = 99% 
 Timeliness = 96% 
 File Review = 100% 


 
 Next Steps:  


 Direct communication with staff regarding letters 
sent out of compliance for timeliness 


 Re-education with frontline staff on TAT for 
compliance with regulatory standards 


 Validating letter sent successfully 
 


NOA_UM_IP_Q4.pdf


 


B. UM Metrics M. Findlater  Year Over Year Summary 
o ALOS is trending downward to 5.6 (-0.4) 
o Admits/1000 decreasing downward 58.0 (-2.5)  
o Paid Days/1000 decreasing downward 303.3 (-35.1) 


 


 Inpatient Denial Rates by Network 
o All IP Denial rates were steady until late Q4, with rises seen in 


Partial and Full Denials 
o The rise in Denials in Nov/ Dec is due to “Not Eligible” and “Not 


Medically Necessary”. 
 
 
 


UM Metrics.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


 Denial Reasons by Alliance 
o Among the Alliance network, “Member not Eligible” is the 


highest contribution to IP authorization denials followed by “Not 
Medically Necessary” in 2023. 


 


 Outpatient Denial Rates by Network 
o Among the Alliance network, OP denials fluctuated between 


100-160 denials monthly. 
o Highest denials based on LOC: Consultation, Diagnostic X-


Ray/Radiology, & TQ Specialty Care. 
 


 Denial Reasons by Alliance 


o “OON” is the highest contributor to OP authorization denials. 
 


C. Inter-Rater 
Reliability (IRR) 


M. Findlater 
A. DeRochi 


 Utilization Management 
o IRR Modules 


 A total of 5 IRR Modules with 3 allowed attempts per 
modules 


 Overall Passing Rate ≥ 90% 
 


o IRR Testing groups 
 A total of 32 individuals took the IRR modules 


 IP = 12 


 OP = 9 


 MD = 5 


 LTC = 4 


 G & A = 2 


 Overall passing scores of ≥ 90% 
 
 
 


IRR Scores 2023.pdf


 


IRR_BH_BHT.pdf


 


IRR_BH_MH.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


o IRR Passing Rates 
 29 out of 32 associates passed with a ≥ 90%  
 3 out of 32 associates did not pass with a ≥ 90%  


 
o By Department: Passing Rates 


 100% of all OP, LTC, and G&A nurses passed with a ≥ 
90% overall score. 
 


o Next Steps 
 Respective managers will educate staff on the missed 


MCG medical necessity criteria by module. 
 2. For those staff who did not pass all individual 


modules at 90% score by the 3rd attempt, they will 
receive additional MCG training and repeat IRR testing 
within 1 mo. 


 3. Will develop training opportunities for expanded UM 
services.  


 4. New and Temporary Hires will receive MCG 
education, case auditing, & assigned MCG learning 
modules for the onboarding process by respective team 
managers prior to completing independent medical 
reviews.  


 5. Continue with ≥ 90% threshold level for IRR passing 
rates consistent with the Quality IRR Policy. 


 


 Behavioral Health  
o The case agreement percentage is 100%, and 8 cases were 


reviewed.  The remaining 22 standby cases were not revisited.  
All physicians and clinical reviewers agreed on the case level 
and decision-making. 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


D. CBAS 
Metrics 


H. Desrochers 
 


 Volume of CBAS Requests and Members 
o 18 Requests; 20 assessed 
o TAT remains at 100% 
o Total members provided CBAS = 371 across 6 providers 


 


 Member Disenrollment of CBAS 
o Health Deterioration = 5 
o Family issues = 2 
o Moved in with family = 2 
o Unknown reason = 1 
o Members referred for CM = 10 


 


 CBAS Emergency Remote Services (ERS) 
o New ERS Cases for Q4 = 6 
o Members who stopped ERS = 30 


 


CBAS_Q4.pdf


 


 


E. Compliance 
Activity: FWA, 
Audits and APL 
Updates, 
Regulatory 
Updates 


G. St. Clair 
 


 FWA Trends  


o There were 16 provider billing cases in Q4 of 2023. This is high 
but reflects our deeper analysis of Covid billing practices. 


 
 HIPAA / Privacy Incidents in Q4 of 2023 


o Total Referrals in Q2 of 2023 = 29 
 This is an average of 31 cases per quarter.   
 There is a 50% decrease from Q3-2023 to Q4-2023. 
 


o Two referrals required reporting to DHCS. Neither was found to 
be a breach for the Alliance. 


 
 
 
 


Compliance 


Report.pdf
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


o 59 HIPAA Cases:   
 6 – Unsecured Emails  
 3 – Paper / Mail 
 8 – Other Electronic  
 12 – Other format  


 
o Two (2) incidents were reported to DHCS. Both were closed as 


non-breach. 
 


 Compliance Audit Updates 
o 2023 DHCS Routine Medical Survey 


 An exit interview took place on September 26th, 2023. 
There were 15 findings and 4 identified repeat findings. 


 As of January 18, 2024, the DHCS has accepted the 
response for 4 out of the 15 findings.  


 


F. Standing 
Referral DHCS 
3.4.1 


H. Desrochers 
 


 DHCS CAP 
o The Standing Referral CAP issued by DHCS in 2021 was 


because Alliance did not successfully ensure standing referral 
determinations and processing were made within the required 
timeframes.  
 


 For Q4 2023, Alliance has had no standing referrals.  
 


Standing Referral.pdf


 


 


G. Dental 
Anesthesia 
DHCS 1.2.2 


H. Desrochers 
 


 Q3 2023 
o Non-DD Adults 


 Requests = 9 
 Approvals = 8 


 
 
 


Dental Anesthesia.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


o Non-DD Children 
 Requests = 176 
 Approvals = 176 


o DD-Adults & DD-Children = 0 
 


 Q4 2023 
o Non-DD Adults 


 Requests = 18 
 Approvals = 18 


o Non-DD Children 
 Requests = 193 
 Approvals = 193 


o DD-Adults = 0 
o DD-Children = 2 


 


H. NCQA K. Gerena  January 
o Mock Audit 


 UM Denials: BH 
 UM Appeals 
 Credentialing 


 


 February 
o Mock Audits 


 UM Denials: Medical 
 UM Denials: Rx 
 CCM 


 


NCQA.pdf


 


 


IV. Activities to 
Improve Member 
Experience 


A. DUR 


H. Lee 
 


 Q4 2023 
o October = 244 
o November = 227 
o December = 236 


DUR_Q4.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2023, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\1.26.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up Action/ 


Responsible 
party/ 


target date 


 


V.  Adjournment A. Lam The meeting was adjourned at 2:35 pm  Next Meeting: 
February 23, 
2024 at 1:30 PM 
 


 


 


Meeting Minutes submitted by:                                                                    Date: _________ 
Amani Sattar,  
EA to the CMO 


 
 
 
Approved by:                                                                                                  Date: _________ 
                            Allison Lam, 


             Sr. Director, Health Care Services 
 


 
 
Approved by:                                                                                                  Date: _________ 
                            Rosalia Mendoza, MD 


             Medical Director, Utilization Management 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 02752BA9-928A-4080-9B15-3AA6CF514F91


01/30/2024


01/30/2024


01/30/2024



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/1.26.24



				2024-01-31T12:46:21-0800

		Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com












INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 1 


  
 


Name Title Name Title 
Dr. Sanjay Bhatt, Co-Chair Medical Director, Quality 


Improvement 
Dr. Steve O’Brien Chief Medical Officer 


Michelle Nepomuceno 
Stott, RN, MSN 


Senior Director of Quality Dr. Beverly Juan Medical Director, Utilization 
Management 


Dr. Rosalia Mendoza Medical Director, Clinical 
Services 


Darryl Crowder Director, Provider Relations & 
Provider Contracting 


Dr. Donna Carey Medical Director, Clinical 
Services 


Cecilia Gomez Sr. Manager, Provider Services 


Julie Anne Miller Director, Health Care 
Services 


Tiffany Cheang Chief Analytics Officer, 
Healthcare Analytics 


Lilly Hunter Director, Social Determinants 
of Health 


Farashta Zainal Manager, Quality Improvement 
Team 


Grace St. Clair Director, Compliance Christine Rattray Supervisor, Quality Improvement 
(PQI) 


Sean Pepper Compliance Special 
Investigator 


Gil Duran Manager, Population Health and 
Equity 


Jennifer Karmelich Director of Quality Assurance  Mao Moua  Manager, Cultural and Linguistic 
Services 


Alma Pena Manager, Grievances & 
Appeals 


Annie Lam  


Linda Ayala Director, Population Health   


Loc Tran Manager, Access to Care   


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 2 


 
Agenda Item Responsible 


Person(s) 
Discussion Follow-Up 


Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Call to Order/Roll Call    
I. Review 


Agenda 
1/17/2024 


F. Zainal Informational  


II. Policies & 
Procedures 


F. Zainal 
L. Ayala 


Informational 
Reviewed the polices listed below 


 
 


HED-001: Health Education Program                                                                    
HED-002: Health Education Materials 
HED-006: SABIRT Services 
HED-007: Tobacco Cessation 
HED-009: Diabetes Prevention Program 
PHM-001: Population Health Management 
Program 
PHM-002: Basic Population Health 
Management 
PHM-005: Population Assessment 
 


QI-124: Initial Health Appointments 
QI-125: Blood Lead  
BH-003: Dyadic Services 
BH-004: BHT Services  
 
 


 


III. Meeting 
Minutes 
- IQIC 
10/11/2023 


F. Zainal Informational 


 


 


 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 3 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


IV. Charter 
Review 


F. Zainal Changes made to the charter include: 
• Updates to the names of the external committee meetings (HCQC to 


QIHEC). 
Update from our legal Team, internal committees do not need to cast 
votes on meeting items such as policies and minutes. Since all policies 
and minutes are voted on during QIHEC. 


 


V. Staffing 
Updates 


F. Zainal Farashta: 
• Awaiting background checks for our new QI Project Specialist II new hire.  
• In the process of posting 2 other QI Project Specialist II Positions. 
• Waiting to post 2 Engagement Coordinator positions who will help with 


member outreach. 
 
Michelle:  


• Sent an offer for a QI Project Specialist II position.  
• QI Nurse recruitment. 
• Offer out for QI Project Specialist I position. 


 


VI. HEDIS 
Update 


F. Zainal Still waiting for claims to come in. Farashta presented HEDIS rates as of January 5, 
2024. 
 
Behavioral Health:  


• -Below MPL on both FUM and FUA Measures. 
 
 
 
 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 4 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Disease Management: 
• Above MPL for Asthma Medication Ratio and HbA1c Control. 
• Below MPL for Controlling High Blood Pressure. This measure is dependent 


on chart review. So final rates will depend on the HEDIS chart Review.  
 
R. Mendoza: What is the primary barrier for the follow up after ED visits and 
controlling high blood pressure? 
 
F. Zainal: The challenging part of the ED visits is reaching out to the members. For 
this to count as a follow up, a certain clinician needs to do the assessment on that 
member. A barrier is in terms of access to a Behavioral Health Provider.  
 
S. Bhatt: The biggest barrier is making sure we have complete data. Understanding 
who is in the denominator. We are trying to coordinate/case manage these 
members within 30 days after the ED visit. If we do not get a claim before day 30 
then we do not hit the 30-day turnaround. Many of these individuals are SMI. they 
often are the responsibility of Alameda County Behavioral Health. However, they 
still fall into our denominator.   
 
F. Zainal: As far as Controlling High blood Pressure, the rates for 2023 have 
improved over the previous year. We are trying to get more members into remote 
monitoring, so we are trying to get those devices to members. Part of the challenge 
for remote monitoring is that the BP rates come in but still require staff into put the 
reading in the EMR system in order for reading to be reportable. 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 5 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Well Child: 
• Most measures are above MPL. 
• Below MPL for Lead Screening, Topical fluoride and Well-Child visits for 


ages 15-30 months. 
• Lead Screening is a hybrid measure that is still awaiting chart review.  
• Still awaiting DHCS data to come in for Fluoride Varnish. 
• Kaiser data still needs to be integrated.  
• Supplemental chart review taking place for W15. 
• We will continue to work with providers next year to offer incentive 


services.  
• W30/WCV: above MPL on both measures.  
• Increase in rate due to getting members with other primary insurance off 


the denominator to count towards the rates.  
 


R. Mendoza: A barrier I noticed is that a lot of children ages 0-5 are receiving 
Fluoride varnish for free with Headstart or other Community Support Programs. 
Since they are free, we will not receive credit for those applications. We may want 
to continue discussion with the Office of Dental Health. 
 
S. O’Brien: We can partner with analytics to see if we can have access to that data.  
 
R. Mendoza: It is the FQHC dentists that provide services for free. They do have it 
on a registry to monitor frequency to make sure they do not duplicate application 
in a dental setting.  
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 6 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Women’s Health:  
• All measures above MPL. 


 
HEDIS Accountable Measures Below MPL in 2022 


• 5 areas below MPL in 2022 (FUM, CPB, W30-6+, LSC, CCS) 
• We were sanctioned $88,000 for the 5 Measures. 


The sanctions continue to increase. We have to submit a quality strategy at the end 
of January providing a summary of activities done in 2022 as well as the QI 
Investment Strategy and various other projects.  


VII. IHA Update 
- Audit 
Findings 


A. Moses 
H. Momen 


Requirements and Elements 
• IHA must be completed within 120 days of enrollment. 
• Excludes members who completed an IHA within 12 months prior to 


enrollment. 
• Minimum of 2 outreach attempts.  
• History of member’s physical and mental health. 
• Risk identifications. 
• Preventative services recommended by USPSTF    ( United States 


Preventative Services Task Force) 
• Health education. 
• Diagnosis and plan for treatment of diseases. 


 
• 40 charts total (20 adult/20Children) 
• IHA Completed between 1/28/23-10/28/23 
• Categories include comprehensive visit and Health Care 


Maintenance/Preventative Services. 
 
 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 7 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Adults 
• Average case percentage at 65%.  
• Top 7 highest measures:  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 8 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
 
 
 


• 5 Measures with greatest possibility of improvement: 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 9 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Children: 
• 17 Child 3 Adolescent. Age range 2 months to 6 years. 
• Average success at 41%. 
• Low percentages are due to Fluoride varnish, hearing screenings and 


records requested for specific dates of service. Leaving out follow up visits 
or consult notes.  


• Top 6 Highest Measures: 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 10 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
 
• 11 Measures with the greatest possibility of improvement: 


 
 


Adolescent:  
• 3 charts. Ages 9 to 14 years old. 
•  Average success at 33%. 
• Ages do not qualify for most categories. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 11 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
• Top 5 Measures: 


 
 


 
• 8 Measures with the greatest possibility for improvement:  


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 12 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
Lessons Learned: 


• Will be expanding medical records requests beyond the IHA requested 
dates to include follow up notes and consults.  


• Utilizing EPSDT codes for hearing, vision and dental services.  
 
Next Steps:    


• Findings were sent to providers.  
• Update and promote IHA documents along with new codes. 
• Promote IHA requirements at JOM meetings and preventative screenings 


through HEDIS initiatives. 
• Next round of chart review is in Q2 2024. 
• There are a lot of documentation opportunities. Some providers have an 


updated system (EPIC) a lot of Direct providers may not have that. 
Sometimes the information is hard to locate. 


• We are going to pursue a documentation and coding specialist through a 
vendor. To identify billing opportunities as well as support document 
education. 


 
VIII. P4P Update S. Bhatt 


J. Burke 
-New health equity incentive pilot launching in 2024. 
-Metrics have not changed significantly from last year.  
-New incentive to providers to participate in a data entry exchange to possibly help 
improve HEDIS rates and data sharing.  
-Health Equity Incentive pilot includes 3 metrics and identifying the population who 
perform lower than expected in those 3 metrics. 
 
James went over MY24 P4P HEDIS Measures: 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 13 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• A lot of measures held to the MCAS are on the list. 
• Colorectal Cancer Screening is making a comeback this year. It is in the P4P 


but not accountable for the MCAS. 
• Glycemic Status Assessment for Patients with Diabetes is an updated 


measure from the MCAS. Allows your glycemic results to count as a test 
result. 


 
Directs:  


• If they can at least meet the MPL or the 50th percentile they can receive 
100% of the points for that measure they achieve that on.  
 
  


Delegates:  
• 75% of points awarded per measure if the NCQA 50th percentile is met or if 


the meet the MPL. 75% Percentile equals 100% of points. 
 


-Total points increased by 10 from previous year equaling 70 points. 
 
Other Measures:  


• Total points reduced from 40 to 30. 
• New Measure: Members with at least one primary care visit completed by 


the PCP Group within the measurement year.  
• Goal for directs: 100% points if PCP Group meets 90th Percentile from 2023. 
• 1/3 of the points for each 0.5% increase from 2023 visits per 1,000 rate.  
• Readmission Rate are back but only for AHS & CHCN. 
• Member satisfaction surveys are back for both non-urgent and urgent 


appointment availability. 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 14 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
Monitoring Measures: 


• Avoidable visits per 1000 was under “Other Measures” now moved to 
Monitoring Measures for 2024. 


• No points that providers can earn in this area. Just a better way to monitor 
and track for future P4Ps. 


 
Health Information Exchange Incentive (HIE) 


• This is a new way to engage providers by incentivizing the participation in 
Manifest MedEx Health Information Exchange (HIE). 


• Incentives are based on the number of members assigned to PCP group at 
the end of the measurement year.  


• We are going to see if we can tag onto existing provider meetings and have 
Manifest join in to answer any questions.  


• The only qualification to earn incentive is to have joined by the end of 
December 2024. 


 
Health Equity Incentive Pilot 


• We focus on 3 measures in 3 different domains from the MCAS list that did 
not meet MPL in 2022. 


- Children: W15 measure 
- Cancer Prevention: CCS 
- Chronic Disease: CPB 
• Race/ethnicities that were 5% below the overall admin rate in 2022. 
• Help providers capture who are qualified, Analytics are flagging gap in care 


reports to identify members.  
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 15 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
IX. PQI 
- RN Audits 
- Exempt 


Grievance 
- PQI Dashboard 


A. Moses 
H. Momen 


Angie went over the Clinical Reviewer PQI Case File Audit Report for Quality-of-
Service issues. 


• The purpose is to ensure accuracy and appropriate clinical documentation, 
monitoring and oversight of PQI case files.  


• This report deals with quality of service for Q2 2023 and Q3 2023 
• There was an LOA during the reporting time. Causing a lower number of 


cases reviewed. 
• 100% Goal reached.  


 
Exempt Grievance Audit Report: 


• Reporting period: Q4 2022 to Q3 2023 
• Purpose is to ensure clinical monitoring of Exempt Grievances. 
• 100 randomly selected Exempt grievance were reviewed.  
• Cases were reviewed to determine if they were correctly identified for 


referral to the Quality Department for investigation.  
• 100% for all 4 quarters. 


 
Homaira went over the PQI Dashboard 
9125 PQI referrals for 2023. 


 


X. FSR/MRR 
Update 


K. Ebido • The State has finalized updating the FSR and MRR Standards dated 
November 2023. 


• Implementation will be January 1, 2024. 
• State will provide updated tools. 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 16 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• Minimal changes and questions to the tools. 
• Personnel: CHDP sunsetting this year. Added to the standards is the nurses 


will have to look to the education and training of the MAs. Added language 
about evidence of training for facilities with pediatrics.  


• Infection Control: No new standards. Just formatting changes. 
•  Pediatric Preventative Criteria: Slight changes made to this Criteria. Initial 


Health Appointment expanded to include history of physical and behavioral 
health, identification of risk, preventative screenings, diagnosis and plan for 
disease treatment. Member Risk Assessments include at least 1 health risk 
assessment, social drivers of health or adverse childhood experiences.  


• Adult Preventative Criteria: same criteria as pediatric. 
We are still trying to get information from CHDP on what our role is in having to do 
some of the trainings. The CHDP transition documentation will bring more clarity 
once we receive them. 


XI. NCQA 
Update 


K. Gerena • National Committee for Quality Assurance 
• Mission is to improve the quality of healthcare. 
• Their vison is better healthcare, better choices, better health. 
• AAH is accredited in 6 different standards  


- Quality Improvement 
- Population Health Management Network 
- Utilization Management 
- Credentialing 
- Members Experience 
- Health Equity 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
1/17/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2023 17 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• Submission date for HealthPlan re-accreditation and Health Equity 
Accreditation will be in June 2025.  


• It is mandatory for Medi-Cal Plans to be accredited by January 1,2026. 
• Moc Audit will be held through the first of February with a focus on 


Pharmacy, Behavioral Health, Medical Appeals, Case Management and 
Credentialing.  


Adjournment F. Zainal Next meeting: March 20, 2024  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Minutes submitted by: Ashley Asejo, Quality Programs Coordinator   Date: 2/7/2024 
 
 
Approved by: X         F. Zainal                                                                                     Date: 2/7/2024 
                   Farashta Zainal, MBA, PMP | Quality Improvement Manager  



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2023/01.18.2023






 


 


Cultural and Linguistic Services Committee (CLSC) Meeting 
October 25, 2023 


 


Committee Member Name  Title Present 


Linda Ayala, MPH Director, Population Health and Equity X 


Sanjay Bhatt, MD Medical Director of Quality Improvement  


Farashta Zainal, MBA, PHP Quality Improvement Manager X 


Tran Loc Manager, Access to Care X 


Donna Carey, MD Medical Director of Case Management X 


Darryl Crowder Director, Provider Services  


Gia DeGrano Director, Member Services X 


Cecilia Gomez Manager, Provider Services  


Beverly Juan, MD Medical Director, Medical Services X 


Jennifer Karmelich Director, Quality Assurance X 


Michelle Lewis, MPH Manager, Communications and Outreach X 


Alma Pena Manager, Grievances and Appeals Manager X 


Julie Anne Miller, LCSW Senior Director of Health Care Services X 


Steve O’Brien, MD Chief Medical Officer X 


Grace St. Clair Director, Compliance & Special Investigations  


Mao Moua, MPA Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services X 


Gil Duran, MPH Manager, Population Health and Equity X 


Lao Vang Chief Health Equity Officer  


Michelle Stott Senior Director of Quality X 


Anastacia Swift Chief Human Resource Officer  


   
 


Staff Member Name  Title Present 


Cindy Brazil Interpreter Services Coordinator X 


Sylvia Guzman Interpreter Services Coordinator X 


Yemaya Teague Senior Analyst of Health Equity X 


Carlos Lopez Sr. Quality Assurance and Reporting Analyst X 


Krystaniece Wong Regularity Compliance Specialist X 


Mandy Gutierrez Production and Traffic Manager X 


Rosa Reyes Disease Management Health Educator X 







 


 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


1. Call to Order/Introductions Mao M. Meeting called to order.  


2. Minutes from 7/26/2023 Mao M. Minutes from last meeting approved by e-vote.   


3. Agenda review Mao M. Agenda reviewed with team.  


4. Follow-up item review Mao M. Follow up items from last meeting: 


• Loc presented Access and Availability data at the MAC meeting. 


• C&L Grievances and Discrimination-based grievances Q1 & Q2 
reports postponed to next meeting.  


• CG-CAHPS: Mao M. (and team) to identify possible root causes 
for non-favorable responses.  


• Matt provided MAC members with information about the 
redetermination/enrollment process at the September MAC 
meeting. 


• Cultural Sensitivity Training was shared with Compliance and is 
now in flight for staff to complete by December 11th. 


• Provider Satisfaction Survey – shared results with Provider 
Services team for feedback. 


• Added new Manager for G&A, Alma Pena, to CLS Meeting 
invites. 


• Shared Quality of Language PQI  


• Q2 Quality of Language PQI Report Follow up: 
o Shared results regarding members requesting mailing in 


other languages with C&O for review. 
o Mao to provide refresher training to member Services 


on language access. 
o TVHC language access concerns will be tracked and 


trended.   No QOL PQIs reported in Q3. 


Jennifer K. to present Q1, Q2 
and Q3 reports at next CLS 
meeting. 
 
 
Mao M. and Linda A. continue 
working on an action plan to 
address root causes. 
 
Mao M. to provide refresher 
PQI training with Member 
Services. 


5. New Business    







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


5a. 2023 CLS Workplan 
Q3Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Mao M. • Member Cultural and Linguistic Assessment was completed on 
7/26/2023. 


• Reported 95% fill rate for all modalities of interpreter services. 


• Cultural Sensitivity Traing finalized and distributed to staff for 
completion. 


• Member Advisory Committee held 9/14/2023 and discussed 
redetermination and renewal outreach, ABA services action plan 
to ensure members needing services receive them, new MAC 
member, Cecelia Wynn and new Chair, Melinda Mello, and Vice 
Chair Tandra Debose.   


• CLS will meet with Compliance to review DHCS 2024 Contract 
requirements for MAC and plan for MAC enhancements. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


5b. P&P Updates Linda A. 
 


 Two P&Ps were presented to the Sub-Committee for review. 


• CLS-002 Community Engagement, which describes role, function 
and policies for Alliance Community Engagement and the 
Alliance Member Advisory Committee.  P&P was updated to 
comply with the 2024 MCP Contract including member feedback 
on health equity, documentation and integration of member 
feedback, selection of MAC members, role of CHEO, topics MAC 
members advise on, and reporting structure of the MAC. 
Updated Subcommittee approval to QIHEC. Name has also been 
updated to broaden the scope to include Alliance community 
engagement efforts. 


• CLS-011 CLS Program – Compliance Monitoring, which describes 


how the Alliance ensures quality language assistance services 
through monitoring of staff, providers, and language services 
vendors. P&P was updated to comply with the 2024 MCP 
Contract and DMHC statutory compliance with CRR 
1300.67.2.2., including soliciting member and provider feedback 
on interpreter services through surveys. Updated Subcommittee 
approval to QIHEC. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


5c. Compliance Updates Krystaniece 
W. 
 


Updated committee on DHCS APL 22-002 Alternate Format Selection 
(AFS).   


• Alliance receives from DHCS weekly AFS preferences received 
through DHCS application system/portal.  AAH/County and state 
can update preferences through the portal. 


• Shared current member requests for AFS, a total of 5066 
requests. Options include Large Print, Audio, CD, County 
Support, I need a format not listed here, Braille, Data CD.  
Unclear on definition for County Support and have requested 
clarification from DHCS.  For option “I need a format not listed 
here," members would need to call DHCS to share their 
preferred format.  DHCS is not currently tracking their formats 
or sharing with the plans. 


• Mao M. –Are we reaching out to members selecting “I need a 
format not listed here”?  Krystaniece W. will take back to Alonzo 
P. and Marie B. for a response. 


• Linda A. – How will we track member AFS preference for plan 
mailings?   


o Carlos L. - We are working to integrate into ODS so it 
can be incorporated  


• Jennifer K. – What is the timeline for required implementation?  
Will we have a dropdown for entering data? 


o Carlos L. & Gia D. – 12/29/23 is the projected 
completion date. 


o Yes, there will be a dropdown option for inputting 
member AFS preferences. 


• Yemaya T. – How long does the Service Request process take? 
o Carlos L. - Once AFS is requested, it takes C&O 21 


business days to turn around. 
o Jennifer K. - 21 days is within regulatory requirements. 


Krystaniece W. will provide a 
response as to whether AAH 
outreaches to members who 
need formats not listed.   







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


o Linda A. – Member has the option to call in and receive 
content, but this would produce a document in the 
preferred format for the member to have at hand. 


• Currently manually sharing the information with delegates.  


• Future goal is to automate the process. Automation would 
entail storing the member’s AFS preferences, and auto 
generating member material in member’s preferred format.  
The Alliance will also share these preferences with delegates.  
Lastly, AAH will provide training to AAH staff and delegates re: 
the process.  


•  Questions can be sent to DeptRegAffairs@alamedaalliance.org. 


6. Standard Reports    


6a. Bilingual Staff Yearly 
Report 


Anastacia S.  Mao M. presented on Anastacia S.’s behalf.   Annual review of bilingual 
staff – as of October 25, 2023, the Alliance has 36 bilingual staff.  
Spanish accounts for most bilingual staff.   All threshold languages are 
represented.  
 
Linda A. – The count includes bilingual staff who are required to speak a 
language as a part of their job description.  There are other bilingual 
staff who are tested and speak to members in non-English languages.  


 


6b. Quality of Language PQI 
Report 


Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Presented the following highlights of the Quality of Language (QOL) 
Potential Quality Issue (PQI) report. (The full report is included in the 
CLS Meeting packet.)  
In Q3 2023: 


• Working with Analytics to improve how we categorize “Against 
Type.”   Expanded types to ensure we covered Mental Health and 
Vendors as distinct categories.   


• Most QOL PQIs are against PCPs and Clinics. Saw increase in cases 
across the last 4 quarters.  Almost half of the PQIs are “Provider 
Language” type.  This includes members whose provider doesn’t 
speak their preferred language or were auto assigned a PCP/clinic 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


that didn’t have their preferred language available. Second most 
frequent was “Interpreter for Apt – Provider” where there was an 
issue with the provision of interpreter services. 


• Most common languages for QOL PQIs are Chinese, followed by 
Spanish, then English.  The English PQIs are when office staff do not 
have English as their primary language, and the member requests to 
change their PCP to improve communication.  CLS confirms that the 
member was able to change to a preferred PCP. 


• Jennifer K. – If closing because of PCP change, why is it a PQI? 
o Mao M. – We are reviewing this as well.  We are talking with 


folks involved to discuss and see if there is a need for a 
process change. 


o Jennifer K. – Please include me in the discussions. 


• Michelle S. – what are “Ancillary Providers”? 
o Mao M. – These are mostly physical therapy (PT) 


appointments.  PQIs occur when no interpreter was 
scheduled or provided, or members who call to schedule 
cannot communicate with staff.  PT offices are also some of 
our highest utilizers of services.  These are mostly face-to-
face.  The set up of the offices does not lend itself to 
telephonic interpretation. 


• Mao M.  – Providers who had 2 or more closed QOL PQIs in 2 
consecutive quarters include:  


▪ AAH – PQIs include mailing in non-preferred 
language (4), all were forwarded to C&O and/or 
G&A for follow up; No Mandarin option in the 
phone Tree (2); limited Cantonese speaking staff (1), 
resolved by member services team; and member 
did not receive interpreting services.  In addition, 
there were single PQIs regarding the Alliance 
network including lack of Spanish-speaking 
behavioral health providers in Hayward, Cantonese 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. to include Jennifer K. 
in conversations regarding 
whether change of PCP due to 
language preference would be 
considered a QOL PQI.  
 
 
Mao M. to follow up with 
additional trending and details 
re: ancillary providers PQIs at 
the next meeting. 
 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


speaking urgent care providers in San Lorenzo, and 
Cantonese or mandarin speaking AAH providers in 
the Fremont area.  Last AAH PQI was regarding AAH 
scheduling an interpreter for an appointment.  This 
was resolved and interpretation provided. 


▪ Michelle S. – If no providers are available for a 
particular language, is there an opportunity to 
educate providers in accessing interpreting 
services? 


▪ Mao M. – Yes, we provide follow-up education on 
accessing interpreters to both providers and 
members for these PQIs. 


o Hayward Wellness Center PQIs included lack of Asian-
speaking providers (5), no Spanish speaking providers (1). 
Members preferred a provider who spoke their language 
rather than using an interpreter.  Members’ needs were met 
through PCP change. 


▪ CLS will review provider language capacity for 
Spanish and Asian Languages. 


▪ Loc T. – See movement of Asian speaking members 
from Oakland to San Lorenzo and San Leandro.  The 
Alliance does not have many providers who speak 
those languages in that area.  It would be good to 
educate these providers on providing the 
interpreter services. 


▪ Linda A. – There are two concerns, make sure 
members and providers understand how to access 
interpreters, but we should also consider cultural 
needs of members and what our network should 
look like to meet cultural needs. 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


6c. Membership Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6d. Utilization of Language 
Services 
 
 
Translation Services  
 
 
 
 
 
 
6e. Member Services Reps 
Bilingual Staff Monitoring 
 
 
 
 
6f. Provider Access by 
Language 


Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. 
 
 
 
Mandy T. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. 


Presented the following highlights of the Membership Report (full 
report is included in the Meeting Packet).  


• Member distribution among Threshold Languages remained 
stable for Q3 for both Medi-Cal and Group Care plans. 


o Jennifer K. –Arabic is not yet an official threshold 
language for our plan. 


o Linda A. – Every three years we must relook at what is a 
threshold language.  The State data indicates that Arabic 
already meets the criteria, but we are not yet held 
accountable. 


• There is a downward trend in % fulfillment of interpreter 
services.  We just met the 95% goal.  AAH is working with 
vendors to understand the trend and act as needed. 


• Most common languages requested were Spanish, Cantonese, 
Vietnamese, and Mandarin. 


 
 


• Mandy T. - Translated documents in Threshold languages and 
Arabic were shared in CLS Committee slides.  Communications 
and Outreach (C&O) is starting to translate documents into 
Arabic in anticipation of future threshold language 
requirements.  Also translated upon members’ request health 
education documents into Russian and Punjabi.    The C&O 
Intranet page has a link to a more detailed report. 


• There are 37 qualified bilingual member services staff members. 
One call per month was assessed for Spanish, Vietnamese, 
Cantonese, and Tagalog, with no concerns to report.   Open 
positions include Bilingual Spanish, Cantonese, and Vietnamese 
Member Services Representatives.  Member Services will be 
recruiting for Arabic speakers in the new year as well. 
 


 
 
Mao M. to update report to 
show that Arabic is not yet an 
official threshold language. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


 • Provider Access by Language report is postponed to the next 
meeting due to limited time. 
 


 
 
 


Mao M. to include Q3 Provider 
Access by Language report in 
CLS next meeting. 
 
 
 
 


Adjournment Mao M. Next meeting on 1/24/2024 at 1:00 PM.  


 
Meeting Minutes Submitted by:  Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural Linguistic Services     Date: 11/3/2023 
 
Approved By: Linda Ayala, Director, Population Health and Equity  Date: 11/15/2023 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information.  Distribution, 
Reproduction, or any other use of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 








 


 


Cultural and Linguistic Services Subcommittee (CLSS) Meeting 
January 24, 2024 


 


Committee Member Name  Title Present 


Linda Ayala, MPH Director, Population Health and Equity X 


Sanjay Bhatt, MD Medical Director of Quality Improvement  


Farashta Zainal, MBA, PHP Quality Improvement Manager X 


Tran Loc Manager, Access to Care X 


Donna Carey, MD Medical Director of Case Management  


Darryl Crowder Director, Provider Services  


Gia DeGrano Senior Director, Member Services X 


Cecilia Gomez Manager, Provider Services  


Beverly Juan, MD Medical Director, Medical Services  


Jennifer Karmelich Director, Quality Assurance X 


Michelle Lewis, MPH Senior Manager, Communications and Outreach X 


Alma Pena Manager, Grievances and Appeals Manager X 


Julie Anne Miller, LCSW Senior Director of Health Care Services  


Steve O’Brien, MD Chief Medical Officer  


Grace St. Clair Director, Compliance & Special Investigations X 


Mao Moua, MPA Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services X 


Gil Duran, MPH Manager, Population Health and Equity X 


Lao Vang Chief Health Equity Officer  


Michelle Stott Senior Director of Quality X 


Anastacia Swift Chief Human Resource Officer  


 


Staff Member Name  Title Present 


Cindy Brazil Interpreter Services Coordinator X 


Berenice Sanchez Lead Interpreter Services Coordinator X 


Yemaya Teague Senior Analyst of Health Equity X 


Carlos Lopez Quality Assurance and Regulatory Reporting Manager X 


Vaneesha Krishnan Regulatory Compliance Specialist X 


Debbie Spray Supervisor, Health Plan Privacy X 


Krystaniece Wong Regularity Compliance Specialist X 


Yani Vallejo Senior Project Manage X 


Allison Lam Senior Director, Health Care Services X 


Rosa Carrodus Disease Management Health Educator X 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


1. Call to Order/Introductions Mao M. Meeting called to order.  


2. Minutes from 10/25/2023 Mao M. Minutes from the last meeting were reviewed by presenters with no additional 
changes. Approval via e-vote is no longer needed. 
 
Linda A. suggested sending out the meeting minutes to all attendees for review.  


Mao M. to share the meeting 
minutes with all attendees 
moving forward. 


3. Agenda review Mao M. Agenda reviewed with team. The meeting time has been extended to an hour 
and a half to allow discussion and feedback from all attendees. Full report is 
included in the meeting packet attached to the invite. 


 


4. Follow-up item review Mao M. Provided an update on follow up items from last meeting. 


• G&A Report for 2023 Q2-Q4.  Status: It will be presented today. 


• Develop strategies targeted for non-favorable responses in CG-CAHPs 
Report.  
Status: In-progress  


• Provider Satisfaction Survey: Follow-up with identified provider site 
based on discussion with Provider Services department. 
Status: In progress 


• Quality of Language PQI: Follow-up with Member Services on 
guidelines:  
Status: In-progress 


• Outreach to members who need an alternative format selection (AFS) 
that is not listed (and turnaround time is applicable).  
DHCS Response:  The MCPs do not need to contact the members who 
select, “I need a format that is not listed.” When a beneficiary 
indicates, “I need a format not listed here,” they are instructed to call 
the AFS Helpline for further assistance, then the AFS Helpline and 
DHCS Office of Civil Rights (OCR) have a process to resolve their 
requests. 90% of the beneficiaries who chose this option want written 
communication in a threshold language instead of an alternative 
format. 
Status: No further follow up needed. 


 
 
Mao M. to reach out to Analytics 
to update report. 
 
Mao M. to schedule a meeting 
with Native American Health 
Center to address their language 
access needs. 
 
Mao M. to meet internally (with 
PQI team) to map out current PQI 
workflow and share with MS. 
 


5. 2023 CLS Workplan Evaluation Mao M. Presented updates on the following 2023 CLS workplan activities and initiatives 
(see attached slides). 


• Member Cultural and Linguistics Assessment 
Outcomes: Goal met. A review of the assessment was completed at 
the CLSS meetings on 1/23/2023, 5/2/2023, 7/26/2023, and 
10/25/2023. 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


• Language Assistance Services:  
Outcomes: Goal met. A fulfillment rate of 95% or greater was reported 
for Q1-Q4.   


• Cultural Sensitivity Training (CST): Participation and Enhancements 
Outcomes: Goal met. A completion rate of 96% was reported for all 
Alliance staff. Also, CST enhancements were completed in Q3 2023.  


• Provider Language Capacity (Member Satisfaction) 
Outcomes: Goal met. 81% or greater of adults and 92% or greater of 
child members reported receiving a non-family qualified interpreter 
through their doctor’s office or health plan for Q1-Q4. 


• Provider Language Capacity (Provider Network) 
Outcomes: Goal met. The NCQA Net 1A Report was completed and 
presented at the CLSS on 05/02/2023. 


• Community Advisory Community (CAC): Formerly known as Member 
Advisory Committee (MAC) 
Outcomes: Ongoing. Activities to date include: having submitted an 
IPD request for assistance as part of the Single Plan Operational 
Readiness and scheduling weekly meetings with stakeholders to 
discuss and implement new requirements; making updates to the CAC 
charter and creating a resolution to form a CAC Selection 
Subcommittee based on 2024 Medi-Cal Contract, where both were 
presented and approved by CAC members on 12/28/2023. 
Next steps:  develop CAC Selection Subcommittee strategy and CAC 
member recruitment plan. 
 


Linda A. shared that any feedback from other departments is welcome to 
ensure that our CLS Workplan complies with new regulations and initiatives. 


 
Jennifer K. commented that the only requirement is to have an updated CLS 
Workplan with a monitoring process in place. 


 
Michelle S. shared that collaboration with other departments is crucial to better 
understand how the Alliance conducts Community Outreach to assess the 
needs of our members. 
 
No other feedback was shared by the CLS Subcommittee regarding CLS 2023 
Workplan evaluation. 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


6. New Business    


6a. 2024 CLS Program Description 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Mao M. Presented updates on the CLS program description. 


• The program description was updated with minor grammar and 
formatting. Replaced “Member” with “Community” and “MAC” with 
“CAC” to align change to Community Advisory Committee. 


• Replaced HCQC with QIHEC. 


• Added information to include DEI training based on 2024 Medi-Cal 
contract. 


• Added additional duties/responsibilities of CAC. 
 


Linda A. commented that the CLS Program Description and all update P&Ps 
were attached to the meeting invite.  The 2024 CLS Workplan will be brought to 
committee at the next meeting and approved through QIHEC as a component 
of the QI Workplan. 


 
Mao M. clarified that both P&Ps documents, redline and clean, were combined 
in one file for review. 
 
The CLS Committee members had no questions or concerns with the updated 
CLS Program Description. 


 


6b. P&P Updates Linda A. 
 


Presented a summary of minor edits to the following P&Ps. 


• CLS-001 Cultural and Linguistic Services (CLS) Program Description 


• CLS-002 Member Advisory Committee. 


• CLS-003 Nondiscrimination, Language Assistance Services, and 
Effective Communication for Individuals with Disabilities 


• CLS-008 Member Assessment of Cultural and Linguistic needs 


• CLS-009 CLS Program - Contracted Providers. 
 
Updates were presented to CLS-010 CLS Program - Staff Training and 
Assessment to align with the APL 23-025 DEI Training Program Requirements 
description of training contents.  
 
The CLS Committee members had no questions or concerns with the updated 
policies and procedures. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


Next steps: Approval at QIHEC. 


6c. Community Advisory 
Committee (CAC) Update 


Linda A. 
 


Provided updates from last CAC scheduled meeting held on 12/14/23 and CAC 
special meeting held on 12/28/23. 


• New DHCS Medi-Cal requirement: Complete a CAC Demographic 
Survey and Report, annually to determine if our CAC members 
represents the diversity of our membership. 


• ABA Services Presentation by Dr. Currie: Questions answered on ABA 
therapy and barriers for therapists to go into schools. 


• Presented and voted on CAC Charter updates based on new DHCS 
Medi-Cal requirements and a CAC Selection Subcommittee Resolution. 


 
 
 
 
 


6d. Compliance Updates    


 Krystaniece W. Presented APL 23-025 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Training Program 
Requirements Overview. 


• DHCS goals: data collection and stratification, workforce diversity and 
cultural responsiveness, and eliminating health disparities. 


• The DEI training program must incorporate 13 guidelines listed in the 
APL on pgs. 3-4. MPCs must provide DEI training to new MCP staff and 
subcontractors within 20 days of the start date. MCPs must develop a 
system of communication to ensure coordination and dissemination of 
cultural and linguistic information and activities. 


• Incorporating DEI Training into the Quality Improvement and Health 
Equity Transformation Program (QIHETP): The purpose of QI is to 
continuously improve quality of care for populations disadvantaged by 
the system. 


• Implementation timeline:  
o Phase 1-Training Development by January 1, 2025 
o Phase 2-Training Completion by January 1, 2026 


 


 Debbie S. Presented Annual Corporate Compliance Training.  


• The numbers have slightly changed since last Monday. 


• There are 454 staff (full-time and temporary employees) eligible for 
the annual training that includes Cultural Sensitivity Training (CST), 
HIPAA, and Fraud, Waste and Abuse (FWA).  


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


• As of this day, there are only a total of 5 people pending to complete 
the CST and 100% of staff have completed the HIPAA and FWA 
trainings. 


• Updates to the CST: Looking to incorporate the CST into a platform, 
where there is no need to fill out a Survey Monkey after completing 
the training.  


7. Standard Reports    


7a. 2023 C&L Grievances and 
Discrimination-based Grievances  


Alma P.  Presented C&L Grievances for Q4 2023. 


• For Medi-Cal, there were 74 cases during Q4. They were all within the 
compliance rate. The goal of having less than 1 complaint per 1,000 
members was achieved. 


• There were 63 unique grievance cases pertaining to lack of language 
access and discrimination/sensitivity. Some of these complaints consist 
of: 


o Members received phone calls/mail in a different language 
o Member dissatisfied PCP does not speak their preferred 


language 
o Member dissatisfied with staff clinic for not speaking their 


preferred language when confirming appointments 


• There was a total of 19 grievances related to discrimination that were 
resolved during the reporting period and were forwarded to the 
Compliance Department for further investigation. 


 
Yemaya T. inquired about the process on how to resolve a CLS grievance case. 
Does that mean that for closed cases the member was provided with language 
access services? 
 
Alma P. clarified that the resolution is not always in favor of the members; for 
example, when members complain about lack of PCPs that speak a particular 
language in their area, the plan won’t be able to resolve those cases within 30 
days. Language access services may be offered instead. 
 
Farashta Z. commented on a few members’ feedback regarding gift cards when 
they did not want to file a grievance, rather they wanted to make sure to 
receive their gift card. 
 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


Alma P. explained that regulations established that the plan should file a 
grievance under the minimum sign of members’ dissatisfaction. 
 


• For IHSS, the volume is very low as there were only 3 cases during Q4. 
They were all within the compliance rate. The goal of having less than 
1 complaint per 1,000 members was achieved. 


• There were 2 exempt grievances pertaining to lack of language access:   
o Member dissatisfied that there was no Cantonese greeting or 


prompt when calling NorCal Imaging 
o Member dissatisfied with PCP who does not speak their 


preferred language. 


• There was a total of 1 grievance related to discrimination, and it was 
reviewed by our Compliance Department.  


7b. Quality of Language PQI 
Report 


Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Presented the following highlights of the Quality of Language (QOL) Potential 
Quality Issue (PQI) report.  
In Q4 2023: 


• There was a total of 64 QOL PQIs.  


• Three (3) providers/entities met the threshold of 2 or more cases in 2 
consecutive quarters and were reviewed in detail. 


o AAH: the following cases were deferred to G&A for follow-up and 
investigation: 


▪ Mailing in non-preferred language (4) 
▪ Voicemail left in non-preferred language by the Alliance 


(1) 
▪ Member dissatisfied with interpreter service request (1) 


 
Linda A. commented that cases deferred to G&A are first assigned 
to them, and QI may defer any action until G&A department 
addresses the member’s concerns and closes the case.  


 
o Hayward Wellness Center: No CAP issued. QI management to 


meet with Alameda Health System on 2/7/24 to address PQIs 
reported in the past three (3) quarters. 


o East Bay Cardiovascular (Dr. Aditya Jain): No CAP issued.  
Interpreter services were available, the issue was regarding doctor 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


not speaking member’s preferred language. CLS team will track 
and trend. 


7c. Membership Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7d. Utilization of Language 
Services 
 
 
 
 
7c. Translation Services  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7e. Member Services Reps 
Bilingual Staff Monitoring 
 


Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
Michelle L. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. 
 
 


Presented the following highlights of the Membership Report. 


• For both lines of business, threshold languages distribution remained 
stable for Q4 2023 with the exception of Spanish language for MCAL. 


• For Medi-Cal, Spanish language had the largest increase (5%) for 
January 2024.   


 
Linda A. shared that the increase on Spanish language and ethnicity has been 
the most significant demographic change in many years which is probably 
because as of January 1st adults ages 26 – 49 qualify for Medi-Cal regardless of 
immigration status.   
 
Reported that the average Interpreter Services fulfillment rate for all modalities 
in Q4 2023 was 95% which meets our objective of (95%). As for top languages 
requested in Q4: Cantonese (26%), Spanish (24%), Vietnamese (17%), Mandarin 
(8%), Mam (3%), and Arabic (3%). This ratio remains stable for Q4. 
 
Presented the following highlights of the Translation Report in Q4 (full report is 
included in the Meeting Packet attached to the invite). 


• Languages reported are Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Arabic, 
and Other. 


• A total of 242 C&O translated documents 


• A total of 688 G&A translated letters 


• A total of 35 HRA back-translations (member communications) 


• A total of 22 HIF MIT back-translations (for assessment tools) 


• A total of 137 NOA documents 


• A total of 50 Enhanced Care Management (ECM) documents 


• A total of 16 Community Support (CS) documents 
 
Shared that there is also a Translation Fulfillment Report posted on the C&O 
intranet every month.  For more details go to: 
http://allianceconnect/Intranet/main.aspx?tid=248&mtid=224 
 
Presented the Member Services Reps Bilingual Staff. 


• There are many multilingual staff in Member Services department. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. to update report as 
Multilingual Staff Report for next 
meeting. 



http://allianceconnect/Intranet/main.aspx?tid=248&mtid=224





 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7f. Provider Access by Language 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. 


• There is a total of thirty-six (36) qualified bilingual staff that have 
completed a non-medical bilingual assessment. 


• There is a total of 11 open positions, including one (1) for Arabic 
speaking. 


• No linguistic issues reported in Q4. 
 
Linda A. inquired about the possibility of adding Mandarin to the phone tree. 
 
Presented Provider Language Capacity Report. 
For MCAL: 


• The number of unique in 2023 Q4 is 725. 


• There is an improvement in the ratio in Q4 due to a decrease in 
membership. 


• Vietnamese and Chinese languages are in the highest quartile (352).  
For IHSS (Group Care):  


•  The number of unique providers in 2023 Q4 is 591 


• There is an improvement in the ratio in Q4 due to a decrease in 
membership. 


• Vietnamese and Chinese languages are in the highest quartile (13). 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. to follow up on adding 
Mandarin language to the phone 
tree. 


Adjournment Mao M. Next meeting on 4/24/2024 at 1:00 PM.  


 
Meeting Minutes Submitted by:  Berenice Sanchez, Lead Interpreter Services Coordinator  Date: 1/31/2024 
 
Approved By: Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural Linguistic Services     Date: 02/06/2024 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information.  Distribution, 
Reproduction, or any other use of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 








ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


1 
 


 
 
Member Name and Title Present Member Name and Title Present 


 
Dr. Steve O’Brien, MD, Chief Medical Officer X Kisha Gerena, Manager, Grievances and Appeals  
Matthew Woodruff, Chief Operating Officer  Donna Ceccanti, Manager, Peer Review and Credentialing  
Julie Anne Miller, Director CM/UM X Gia Degrano, Director, Member Services   
Loc Tran, Manager, Access & Availability X Jennifer Karmelich, Director, Quality Assurance X 
Dr. Sanjay Bhatt, MD Quality Improvement Medical Director X Darryl Crowder, Director, Provider Services  
Dr. Beverly Juan, MD, Medical Director X Dr. Rosalia Mendoza, UM Medical Director  
Homaira Momen, Quality Review Nurse, Quality Improvement X Helen Lee, Senior Director, Pharmacy Services X 
Tanisha Shepard, QI Project Specialist X Linda Ayala, Manager, Health Education  
Jamisha Jefferson, Quality Programs Coordinator  Tiffany Cheang, Chief Analytics Officer X 
Farashta Zainal, Manager, Quality Improvement X Lily Hunter, Manager, Case Management  
Cecilia Gomez, Manager, Provider Relations X Rosa Sanchez, Facility Site Quality Improvement Coordinator X 
Fiona Quan, Quality Improvement Project Specialist X Judy Rosas, Manager, Member Services X 
Dr. Currie Peter, Senior Director, Behavioral Health  Michelle Stott, RN, Sr. Director of Quality X 
Kathy Ebido, Senior Quality Improvement Nurse Specialist X Richard Golfin III, Chief Compliant Officer  
Christine Rattray, Supervisor Quality Improvement  Bob Hendrix, Quality Improvement Project Specialist  
Hellai Momen, Quality Review Nurse, Quality Improvement  Jessica Pedden, Manager, Quality Analytics  
Heidi Torres, Quality Programs Coordinator X Michelle Florian, Compliance Auditor, Delegation Oversight X 
James Burke, Lead Quality Improvement Project Specialist  Marie Broadnax, Manager, Regulatory Affairs & Compliance X 
Sangeeta Singh, Quality Improvement Project Specialist  Angela Moses, Quality Review Nurse X 
Katherine Goodwin, Supervisor, Health Plan Audits X Grace St. Clair, Director, Compliance & Special Investigation  
Lisha Reamer-Robinson, Manager, Compliance Audits, 
Investigation 


 Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services X 


Gil Duran, Manager, Population Health & Equity  Megan Hils, QI Project Specialist  
 
 
 
 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


2 
 


 
 


Agenda Item 
 


Presenter 
 


Discussion/Activity 
Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


I. Welcome/ 
Introduction 


L. Tran The meeting was called to order by L. Tran  
 


N/A  


II. Agenda Review L. Tran L. Tran reviewed agenda topics to be discussed N/A  


III. Approved 
Minutes from 
08.02.03 
 


L. Tran E-vote approved  N/A  


IV. Follow-up Items 
from 08.03.23 


L. Tran Requests: 
• Dr Bhatt requested that A&A take a deeper look into the TAR survey to ensure 


compliance with Press Ganey. 
 


Response: 
• A&A reached out to Press Ganey and confirmed that the survey presented to them 


does meet the state requirement. Scope work is currently in circulation for signatures. 
Just waiting for the contract to be fully executed on both ends. Survey must be 
completed before May 2024. 
 


Completed   


V. P&P 
- QI 104 
- QI 107 
- QI 114 


 
 


M. Stott/  
L. Tran 


 M. Stott presenting QI 104 Potential Quality Issues & QI 114 Monitoring of Access and 
Availability Standards which relates back to the DMHC comment letter. APL 22-026 there are 
several regulations related to timely access and reporting. We had to update the information in 
these policies to note the definition of “substantial harm” and it relates to the C3 & C4 and if 
there are any corrective action plans, or pattern of non-compliance.  
 
L. Tran motion to approve was granted. Committee voted and approved.   
 


N/A  


VI. MY2022 PAAS 
Report Updates 
 


L. Tran L. Tran reviewed Compliance Rate slide for Urgent and Non-Urgent Appointment with a goal 
of 75%.  


• Ancillary for MCL LOB for non-urgent we scored 83.3% 
• PCP for IHSS LOB we scored 51.7% urgent and MCL LOB non-urgent we scored 


70% 
• NPMH IHSS LOB we scored 75.3% or urgent and MCL LOB 87.6% non-urgent 
• Psychiatrists IHSS LOB urgent we scored 57.8% and MCL non-urgent 85.2% 
• Specialists IHSS LOB urgent we scored 46.3% and MCL LOB non-urgent 57.1% 


N/A 
 
 
 
 


 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


3 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


For Provider Response Rate table, we show the percentage of ineligible Provider Types for 
MY2022 based on the PAAS report, we have improved across the board for ineligible 
providers. For Non-Responsive Providers we see an increase in percentage across the board 
for all provider types. 
L. Tran reviewed slide showing breakdown of providers surveyed in 2022 for Ancillary where 
we were compliant for non-urgent appointments at 83.3%. For Primary Care urgent 
appointment was 51.7% and non-urgent at 70%. NPMH for urgent appointment was 75.3% 
and non-urgent appt at 87.6%. Psychiatrists for urgent appt 57.8% and non-urgent appt 85.2%. 
Breakdown of Specialists, urgent appt was 46.3% and non-urgent appt 57.1%. 
 


VII.   MY 2022 
CAHPS Result 


L. Tran L. Tran went over the presentation slides for MY2022 CAHPS survey. This measures how 
well the Plan meets the members expectations and what areas of service have a greater effect 
on members overall satisfaction and identify opportunity for improvement. We contract with 
Press Ganey Analytics to conduct the survey. The survey field is from Feb 2023 to May 2023 
using mail and phone survey methodology for qualifying member, Medicaid child and 
Medicaid adult. For Commercial adult they have to be continuously enrolled in the plan 
allowing for one gap of up to 45 days during the measurement year. 
 
L. Tran went over the slide for Summary Rate Scores for Medi-Cal Child. Per the slide the 
first 2 columns list the measures that are scored. +notation next to the measure means its not 
part of the calculation. The next columns show how we have done against MY2022 quality 
compass, as well as our score for MY2022. For Getting Needed Care for MY2022 we see a 
decrease compared to MY2021, however we scored below the quality compass percentile. 
Slide presented shows how we did for all other measures listed such as: 


• Getting Care Quickly 
• How Well Doctors Communicate 
• Customer Service 
• Rating of Health Care 
• Rating of Personal Doctor 
• Rating of Specialists 
• Rating of Health Plan  
• Coordination of Care 


 
For Medi-Cal Adult Summary Rate Scores, Getting Needed Care there is a slight decrease 
from the previous year and below the percentile. Gor Getting Care Quickly there was also a 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Review PowerPoint slides 


 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


4 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


decrease from previous year. All other measures listed below show comparison from previous 
year: 


• How Well Doctors Communicate 
• Customer Service 
• Rating of Health Care 
• Rating of Personal Doctor 
• Rating of Specialists 
• Rating of Health Plan  
• Coordination of Care 


 
Flu Vaccinations (Adults 18-64), for Medicaid Adult there was a 2.5 increase from the 
previous year and for Commercial Adult we see an increase of 3.8% but we are performing 
below the Press Ganey book of business for commercial adult.  
Tobacco Cessation for MY2022, for Medicaid population advising to quit smoking we had a 
3.3% increase from previous year, for Commercial we have a 2.1 decrease. For Discussing 
Medications we have a 7.8% increase and Commercial we have a 4.2% decrease. For 
Discussing Strategies we had a 3.3% increase in Medicaid and Commercial we had a 4.2% 
decrease. 
 
Next Steps: 


• Discussion and development of improvement strategies with internal stakeholders 
• Ongoing provider education and onsite office visits to provider not meeting Timelyy 


Access year over year. 
• Encourage/Support provider in approaches toward open access scheduling. Allow a 


portion of each day open for urgent care and/or follow up care. 
• Access related measure included on P4P 
• Providers incentives to extend office hours, focusing on improving access to care. 


 
Questions/Comments: 
Dr. O’Brien – We are below Press Ganey book of business in a lot of these areas and draw 
attention to that as we prepare for Medi-Care. As we go into our discussions with Rubelis 
related to our readiness in this area for Medi-Care, we should bring these scores and discuss 
what are strategies will be for improving these scores.  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


5 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


VIII.  Q2 2023 
DHCS QMRT 
Dashboard  


F. Quan Fiona went over the Q2 2023 DHCS QMRT Timely Access Study slide which is similar to our 
PAAS report that surveys our providers for urgent and non-urgent availability. We received 
the data in September and are still drafting the CAPs so they haven’t been issued yet, but a 
total of 397 providers were surveyed during this quarter. For specialists surveyed there were 
137, 103 PCPs, 103 NPMH and 54 Ancillary providers were surveyed.  
 
For Q2 we received a 52% for non-urgent and 41% for urgent which was 1% higher from last 
quarter. But in Q2 we had the highest response rate compared to the previous 3 quarters. We 
received 39 urgent and 48 non-urgent responses. Out of the 39, 16 were compliant and out of 
the 48, 25 were compliant. In total we will send 20 non-responsive CAPs and 23 non-
compliant CAPs for this survey. 
  


   


VIII. Q2 2023 CG-
CAHPS Report 


F. Quan 
 


F. Quan reviewed the In-Office Wait Time slide for Q2 2023, we received a 91% and met the 
compliance rate threshold of 80%. For trend analysis we are still within the compliance rate 
threshold of 80% however there was a slight decrease of .9% from Q1.  
 
Call Return Time we received a 75% and met the compliance rate threshold of 70%. AHS 
showed a decrease of 2.5% in Q2 with all other networks meeting the 70% compliance goal. 
For the trend analysis, not much changed from quarter to quarter there was a slight increase of 
0.2% from Q1 to Q2 2023. 
 
Time to Answer Call, we scored a 71% and met the compliance goal of 70%. AHS and CHCN 
scored below the 70% threshold goal in Q2. For 
 trend analysis there was a 1.4% increase from Q1 to Q2 2023. 
 
Next Action Steps: 


• Track and Trend compliant rates 
• Share results with Delegate Direct entities 
• Send out reminders of CG-CAHPS semiannually.  
• Onsite office visits to provider not meeting compliance year over year 
• Share results with Provider Services and FSR staff to incorporate as part of provider 


and office staff education for identification of barriers and improvement 
opportunities. 


• CAPs to be sent to non-compliant providers 
• CAPs are issued at the direct provider level 


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


6 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


Questions? 
M. Stott had question to all about the non-compliant provider trend slide that lists all the 
delegates/providers that for 2 or 3 consecutive quarters are non-compliant, is there anything 
that you all are aware that could be contributing to the access issues? 
 
Dr. O’Brien responded stating that for example, Dr. Watson has a certain style of practice so 
members kind of drop in whenever. For AHS those are large clinic sites and Eastmont 
Wellness closed to new enrollments for a certain period of time due to lack of providers. We 
should definitely pass on this information to our CHCN partners as we don’t know what the 
issue is with CHCN.  
 


IX. Access CAP 
Dashboard 


F. Quan F. Quan reviewed dashboard from Q4 2022-Q3 2023, we issued a total of 448 CAPs, majority 
being for PAAS, PQI and QMRT. We have 164 still open and closed 403. We did a 
comparison between last year Q4 2021 to Q3 2022 we had an increase of CAPs issued by 
155% at this time last year we issued 176 CAPs. We did have more PQI’s coming in and we 
have the QMRT which explains the amount of CAPs issued.  CAPs opened last year we had 
64 and CAPs closed was 112, so we did increase CAP closure.  
We continue to keep CAPs within their outstanding timeframes but we continue to monitor 
and close the CAPs.  
 
For our Outstanding CAPs slide, we are trying to reach out to our providers and have an 
escalation process. We are working with Dr. Juan who is assisting with reaching out to these 
providers, specifically Women’s Center of St. Rose for Dr. Author Adams who had originally 
state back in 12/14/22 that provider is no longer with the office. PR responded that Dr. Adams 
is still with the providers office. As well as Dr. Jan Dickey in which we have made multiple 
attempts to contact provider at Dr. Uchenna Okoronkwo location.  
 
Next steps of escalation process is to bring these providers to Dr. Bhatt for next steps. 
 
Questions/Comments? 
 
C. Gomez asked that Fiona send the contact info via email to confirm A&A has the correct 
contact information and/or if PR may have add’l contact information to reach those providers. 


  


X. Quality of 
Access PQI Referrals 
Dashboard Q3 2023 


F. Quan F. Quan reviewed QOA PQI Referral slide for Q3 2023, we received a total of 851 QOA PQI 
referrals with majority of them relating to non-urgent appt availability. We received 500 of 


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


7 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


those. Out of the 851 11 were behavioral/mental health cases, with the oldest QOA being 28 
days but this is due to a reassessment because provider is on vacation.  
 
Next slide is tracking and trending for 2 consecutive quarters. For Q3 2023 we had 87 
providers trended for 2 quarters and 49 providers found to be non-compliant. The list of Q3 
2023 providers that received a CAP are listed on the slide. 
 
Next Steps:  
 


• Share results with Delegate and Direct entities 
• Share results with PR and FSR staff to incorporate as part of provider and office staff 


education for identifying barriers and improvement opp. 
• Onsite office visits to providers with high PQI referrals 
• CAPs to be sent to non-compliant providers 
• CAPs are used at the delegate level and CAPs are issued at the direct provider level 


XI. Provider 
Network Capacity 
Report 
 


C. Gomez C. Gomez went over provider network capacity slide. The measure is 1 PCP for every 
assigned 2000 members. Once provider reaches 80% or more, the report will flag the provider 
and PR does outreach to the provider. If they continue to go up and hit 95% PR will close auto 
assignment and at 100% close assignment.  
 
For Q3 Dr. An Pham which is part of CFMG reached 89% so PR has done outreach to CFMG.  
 
Question/Comments? 
 
F. Zainal, what age due pediatric providers stop seeing members. 
C. Gomez responded stating 18, 19, it just depends on the provider.  
F. Zainal states that for 19-21 age group are not transition over to an adult care provider but in 
HEDIS the wellchild visits and adolescents goes from 3-21 so it could be that they are still 
assigned to that pediatric provider that is not seeing members past 18 years and yet not being 
transitioned to another provider so we see a gap in their annual wellchild visits.  
C. Gomez responded that with K. Gordon’s team for certain groups like CFMG once they hit a 
certain age a notice will be sent advising to select an adult provider or internal medicine 
provider and then if not, they go thru the auto assignment, but if you have some examples we 
can look at we can run them through the algorithm.  


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
November 1, 2023 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


8 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


XII.  OB/GYN A&A 
Monitoring 


A. Moses A. Moses reporting for Q2. DHCS APL 21-006 Network Adequacy Standards to continuously 
review, evaluate, and improve timely access to availability or OB/GYN PC care within 10 
business days from request and OB/GYN specialty care access within 15 days from request. 
 
Results: 7.17.23 QOA member requested appt and stated she had been calling or appts. She 
was too far out resolved by PCP change and was seen 7.19.23.  
There were a few other cases that came in as QOAs’ that were QOS the QOS were assigned 
and closed. There were no CAPs currently and possibly barriers are facilities needed more 
providers and additional staff training. 


  


XII.  Q&A All    


XIII.  Meeting 
Adjournment 
 


L. Tran Next A&A meeting will be March 6, 2024.   


 
Meeting Minutes submitted by: Tanisha Shepard, Quality Improvement Project Specialist   Date:12/01/2023 
 
 
Approved by: Loc Tran, Access to Care Manager      Date:  
Signed:           
 





